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13,550
resolve the issue of Bell's alleged monopoly '
power.

"The Court's.failure to do so constituted
reversible erroé-"

Later in a footnote the Court goes on to
say?

"YTC argues that the failure to instruct on
the nature qf the regulatién was harmless
_because Bell preéented evidence on regulation
during triai andl&iscussed fhg effect of
regulation during its closing érguments-

'ih."ﬂqreover1 N%t-asserts that the District

Court's instruction that liability could not be

found if the jury believed that Bell refused to

intérconnect for legitimate telephone reasons
was sufficiently broad to include consideration
of regulation.™

Thé Court went on to say. "We disagree.
The failure to instruct on the impact of
regulations-is tooc central to be harmless error.
Bell's presentation of evidence on reéulation
and instruction during closing.arguments cannot
in and of itself justify the District Court’'s
failure to provide’guidanée on the issue. for

without specific instructions the jury has no
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indication how such evidence was to be used in-
its deliberations. To hold otherwise would
- be to abrogate the District Court's duty to
instruct the jury accordingly.”

Now+ if that is the precedent that we are
confronted withs and if that is the issue that
remains as part of this case. two things are
apparent:

Number one. that the defendant wili be
permitted to pursue in its defense the
introduction of evidence of régulation51
including the sc&ﬁé and effect of such
regulatioas to counteract the City's assertions
that the Public Utility regulations are ineffective.

In addition.s it would appear that the
resolution of the position of the parties is left
to the jury. and thirdly. the defendant would be
entitled to and- from the language of the Courta.
this Court would be\remiss in not éiviﬁg an
appropriate instruction to the jury-

Now- I think that pretty much summarizes
the Court's concern expressed to.gounsel early
‘ on.before the taking of evidence in this case.

Ms. Coleman. are you desircus of addressing

the issue. and the Court is desirous of finding

C
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out where the parties stand as to pressing thi;
issue as a part of this case-

As I say. it .is immaterial to me if it is

- going to remain an issue. because the necessary

guidance has been provided to this Court by the
decisions that I have jﬁst alluded to.

I recognize that I am probably not making
either side very happy’here- |

MS. COLEMAN: S Your Honora. on the

matter of contentions of the partiesa which T

understand is the inquiry of the Court at this

point. I would of course like to take the

opportunity to confirm this with my colleagues.

but it was always our position that CEI has the

ooz s AL TIBRANT

ﬁ : power. both to exclude competition and to control

prices.

v o o™ W o

i
::::

.. The twofold test of monopoly power under the
Supreme Court cases. and the recognized law --

THE COURT: . -- otherwise we

wouldn't be here. - ' : |

MS. COLEMAN: . Precisely-.

Now+ CEI has contended that it has no pouwers

to control prices. and that this Court should rule

that as a matter of lauw.

Although that issue was claimed to be

i
;
b
i
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withdrawn in the last case. it popped up in th;
closing arguments. and for all we know. it may
come up again herea. so we'followed your line of
thinking in that if it is to be an issue, it is
one on which evidentiary materialiin._ the form of
testimony or other appropriate matter is needed.

The opinion which you read from. Almeda
Malls evidently depended either on findings or
.assumptions with regard to the existence of
competitiona. State policy. with regard to
competition. and the existence of a naturél
monopoly marketngha the.nela;ionship between
market share and market powera. and the ability

or intent to monopolize.

THE COURT: All of the classic
elements?
MS. COLEMAN: _ Right.

For there to be such a finding in this Court.
there either has to be a presumption of those’
things. which we would contend is certainiy
inappropriate. or findings of fact by the jury
after the deliberation of the hearing of this
case. and therefore if the defendant is to press
this issue. we would agree that we are entitled

to put on evidence.

PUREEY
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THE COURT: Well- at this posture
the City is pressing the issue by tendering the
evidence that it seeks to elicit through the
cross-examination.

MS. COLEMAN: That is correct. in
the sense that we are offering evidence to prove
the power_to control prices. and it is our
contenfion that this evidence goes to that issue.

As I said. that 1is the pbsture in-which we
find ourselves now-

I am not aware'that we would take any
different view of the matter. but I might take an

opportunity.to consult with co=counsel on that.

THE COURT: - .+ I have no problem with
that. I am sorry -- have you concluded?
MS. COLEMAN: - ) Yesn ;unless you

have further specific questions.

THE COURT: No. I was just
wondering'if the defendant was desirous of
_responding.

MR. LANSDALE:: . Yesa. your Honor.

It is our contention. if your Honor pleasenx
that we do not have the power to fix prices or to

exclude competition as a matter of lau.

I direct your attention to the question of




prices., which is the one before us.

It seems to us that it is very plain and
based upon the statutes of Ohio that we do not have
the power to fix prices.

The only possibility I can see of a

contention to that effect would be whether or not

on examining of the statute. and I have not looked

at those statutes quite recently. there is an&
" room to claim under. the statute that the
Commission has not the power with respect to-
individual prices. that is. the prices to
residents as disffdguished from prices to’
business and the like.

In point of fact. it-is very plain to us
that the Commission has that power.

It is certainly very plain that the
Commission does exercise that power.

In point of fact. I can't think of any rate
case in my memory. and I have been before the
Commission in these things since the -- I hate
to say how long ago -- certainly more than two

decades ago. and every case I can think of there

have been people down there objecting. not
necessarily to the overall increase that the

company is seeking. but to individual rates or




classés of rates.

Normally we find the (ity of Cleveland
down there representing. purporting to represent
the consumers of (Cleveland by confining their
objections tb usually the residential schedules
and the small commercial scheduless and similarly
large industries are frequently there intérvening
to object to the rate schedules applicable to
them.

But i;'any event. our position is. if your
Honor please. and I am advised in recent years
when I have not bé;ﬁ in many cases. that the
interest of the Commission in the individual rate
schedules is such that we ‘are now routinely
filing what people like Mr. Bingham call

"Cost of Service Studies.™ which effectively show

the cost to each class of customera. the endeavor

being. and Mr. Bingham if he testifies on-this
subject1.wou1d testify ‘that irrespective of what
the evidence befofe the Commission is._the
endeavor of the company is to avoid what I think
of as Econﬁmic Discrimination. and that is to say
that each customer or each class of customer
bears their share of the total cost of service.

so that we don't haveas so that in the economic
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sense there are no discriminatory rates betuee;
the several classes of customers.

Be that as it may. we submit further that
the skill of the Commission. the intention of
the Commission is to do its duty. whether or not
that particular situation. the individual rates
are looked at as immaterial. That is not for the
Court to inquire intoc. how well the Commission
performs.its duty. -

As to how well the Commission performs its
- dutys I suspect that since the Commission is made
up éf human beiﬁég; it is. going to differ from
yéar to yeaﬁq'and from personnel on the Commission
from time to time with resSpect to the quality of
its staff and a whole lot of other things. And
-I invige your Honor's attention fo the very recent
éase cited by_the Second Circuitg and it is
called Northeastern Telephone Company against
American Telephone and Telegraph Company- cited
by the Second Ciﬁcuit May 22nd of this yeara
and I don't have the regular citations but it
%s the BNA. Antitrust Bulletin No. 1017. in

which there was an antitrust case involvinga. --

and this is contained in the defendant’'s

supplemental trial brief.
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THE COURT: I think I read it:

MR. LANSDALE: This particular case
involved a portion of the local telephone |
company in Connecticut. a business which was not
subject to regulation. and the contention was
that the telephone.company had an unfair
advantage and control over the market because-
having the major portion of its buginess

regulateds it could conceal its costs of the

unregulated portion in the regulated area. and
recovering their costs there. so they could
unfair1y~competé\{ﬁ the non-regulated area by
lower costs. and the District Court went along

with that claim.

Judge Kauffman said that. "Finally»

Northeastern's fear that Southern New England
Telephone will be able to allocate-all of the
overhead to the monopoly services rests on the

premise that the attempt of the Public Utility

Commission is either asleep or incompetent.

" mNortheastern believes the DPUC is unable
to perform these functions. and the recourse is
to intervene before that body." andiit gees on.
"If Federalism means énythinga they require that

we do not create an exception to the general
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rules of margin cost pricing on the basis of fhe
plaintiff's assertion that the DPﬁC cannot perform
the duties delegated to it by the State.”

I submit. your Honora. any ‘contention that
this company has the power to fix prices
' necessarily involves the claim that the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio is not performing
vits duty. . .

{A} I don't think thap this is a question
open to this Court's de&isipna and {B} certainly
it ié not this utility's impression that the

Commission ‘is féiiing to perform its duties in

théfjrespe@t-

:HS- COLEMAN: May I have a brief
response?

THE COURT: o Yes-

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honors, as the
Northeastern case refers and as we noticed in the
statement of Judge Kauffman. in that case it
:was that the Court of Appéals was unable to
premise a finding upon the-bald assertion of
the'partya and that goes to the question of
whether one should make a presumption about
this type of issue or whether there ought to be

evidence on it. and we submit that the latter is
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the case. -

Secondly+ I just want to point out as to the
recent proceedings of the PUCO. whatever they
contain. and whatever the regulations or scrutiny
that may be done of an iﬁdividual rate schedulea
it is immaterial to the question here. UWe are
dealing with the issue of CEI's persistent

monopoly power from July lst. 1971 to 19?5+ and

. finally we would submit. your Honor. --

THE COURT: . Well. on that
subject+ they have to have monopoly power before
they can exerciﬁehhbnopoly power.
MS. COLEMAN: “Right. And the

question of their possession of monopoly power

is also within that procedure. and neot what

_happened last year in a rate case.

Finally. we would submit that on the question
of the scope of the evidence that dissertations of
a witness or instructions from the Court about
the chapter and verse of the Public Utility laus
are not material and not germane to the issue;
here..

THE COURT: Well. you take issue

with the Fifth Circuit just as Mr. Lansdale

takes issue with the Fifth Circuit.

o w7

T tT Tew e e
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MS. COLEMAN: I refer your Hono;

to the case cited in our last supplement. Soundss

P

Incorporated vs- American Telephone and Telegrapha
L31 Fed. 2nd. Eighth Circuit. 1980+ in which the
Court stated with regard to the defendant's

claim to regulétion that regulation by the

local Utilitigs Commission should exempt it from
the antitrust laus.

The Court stateds "Bell. not the Utility
Commission1 proposed'thg rate issue.

"Bell sought diligently to have those rates
accepted. and unpsuccessfully opposed the
intervening plaintiff's predecessor.”

Thé Court went on to say. "Bell. the defendant
in thatAcasen was not deprived of the power to
_exercise its independent business judgment in
determining the rates that it wdul& propose.”

We would submit that the scope of the
evidence here is the key of the extent of the
business discretion exercised by CEI. and a
foray into the nooks and crannies of Chapter
4905 and 4909 of the Ohio Revised Code. and it
is immaterial and would tend to confuse the

jury on this issue.

THE COURT: . The Sixth Circuit
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says, at least -- not the Sixth Circuit. but the’
Fifth Circuit. the jury may be confused if the
Court does not instruct.

Mr. Lansdale. are you desirous of

distinguishing between the Northeastern casea
in which Judge Kauffman says that the matter
of law is a presumption of the validity of the
act and holdings of the Commission as versus
the'HidjTexas Communications case. which says it
is a matter tha; should be presented on the .
evidence to the jury?

MR. LANSDALEY " . 1 approach that -- it
.hés been some time since I read that case. My
recollection is that fhat involved fhe question of
a new telephone company attempting to bo into a
 business in a small city outside of Houston. and
the Bell Telephone Company excused or attempted
to ex&;se its requal to interconneét with this
1little system that was attempting to in effect
take over a small community outside of Houston,
and excused their refusal for interconnecting
with them on the ground.that this company could
not proceed to serve that small community unless

they had some sort of franchise or license from

~
‘

the Texas Commission.

i EUAT LB TUMYY ™
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1 This did not involve in any way the quesfion &
E 2 that we have here of where the question is the |
3 power to control prices. E
14 . Now- the question was. did this small ,
L 5 company. was Bell excused from interconnecting on
55 | the grounds that the Commissipn might not have ;
;7\ jssued this franchise? F
:
f8 THE_(QURT: Why was access to ;
| 2 ~ the Commission for? a
. ;
L0 ‘MR. LANSDALE: . Uhy there was - ° u
1 ’

access to the Commission by'the small company-.

L2 .And. as I féﬁémber -— as' I remember the
L3 question that the jﬁrytwas pépmitted to decide -x
:
L4 was whether there was -- indeeds why the Bell E;
?5 Company had refused to inter?onnect- ;;
?6 Now. I submit to your Honor -- I submit to if
?7 your Honor that that is a -- is a totally %f%
18 if

different question than the one before us.s which
is basically the power to control prices. and
there is no -- there just can be no qgestion
abogt the power. indeed. the duty of the Public
Utilities Commission of.Ohio to control the price

at which CEI sells its electric energy.

And I want to point out one more point in

25 this respect-
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Although the inquiry here this afternoon éas
been directed towards some alleged discretion on
our part to move a rate increase around among’--
around schedules. I am at a loss to understand hou
this is a relevant question even if it were so --
which it is not - but clearly.—- and I find no
intentions to the contrary by the plaintiff --
the Commi;sion has the power to determine our
revenues. the total amount of revenues that we
can receive;”the'total’amount.of profit that we
can make. ors stated another way. place a limit
upon the rate of. return at which we may earn.

And even if it were so- that they either did
not have the authority.or did not exercise the
authority to determine how that was Aivided up
among customer’classe51 it seem;vto me not to be
material.

However. I don't wish your Honor to
understand by that argument that I'm in any way
backing away from my contention -- which I admit
there can be no doubt about.-- of the power and
indeed. the duty of the Commission to approve not
alone a rate of return of whatnot. but
specifically to apprové specific rate schedulesa

which schedules themselves specifically. as we

.
.
1 3
.
»
L
h
N
3
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have heard this morning. specify the rates of
jndividual customer classes.

THE COURT: . . Ms. Coleman. at this
juncture the ball is in your court. and I don't
know where we're going with this particular
witness. in light of the fact fhat we have 15
minutes remaining during which time I would like
to take ‘testimony. if at all possible.

what are your suggestions?

{Ms. Coleman and #Mr. Norris conferred off
the record.}

NS. COLEMAN: T Your Honor. I would
propose to continue with this witnes§ on
complefing the. 1ine of questioning that I had
begun:

| I'm not sure what your Honor has in mind
with regard to that- SO'perhaps you could clarify
that for me and then I will.know:how to proceed.

THE COURT: __— well~ I thought that
I indicated that it's my inclination at this:

juncture to follow the pronouncements of the

Fifth Circuit depending on whether or not this is

- or is not an issue in this case. Irrespective of

who makes it initially. I have no party with it.

The parties have the problem.
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& MS. COLEMAN: Well. it is an issue
 2 in the case. your Honor. There ~- ;
> THE COURT: . Very well. }’j
?4 Proceed.- f
is Call in the jury. :;
%6 Just so I know- ;é
7 oo .i'
8 {The jury entered the courtrocom and the
2 . following proceedings were had in their hearing
B¢ and presence.} -
3 {The Court and Law Clerk Sghmitz conferred :
Az of f the'reeord-i\“.
L THE COURT: ' You may proceed.
-’ "'MS. COLEMAN: : Thank you.
3? CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAM {Resumed} g
N/
!
BY MS. COLEMAN:
L= 4] Mr. Bingham. before we broke in the testimony :
, >
e earliera, I was asking you about the generalized :
28

formula for rate of return. and I believe we

established. did we not. that what you call the
" return equals revenues minus expenses? i
A That's correct.

o Q And to determine the rate of return. it's the return.
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Bingham - cross | -
again expressed as revenues. minus expenses. divided
by the rate base.

That is an expression of rate of return?
That's correct. .
Now; the rate base is understood to'be property used
in useful -- in the business of providing electricity
plus an allowance for working capital. is that
essentially accurate?
At the time period that we're talking about here. the
rate base was the reproduction cost new less |
depreciaticn of that:ﬁgdperty deemed to be uéed --
useful in rendering utility service. plus working
capital.
And the meaning of "reproduction cost neu™. that
part of the formula which Qou mentioned means the
cost that it would pake to build thgé progerﬁy'as of
the specified date. is that right?
{Pause.’}

Reproduce that property at a specified date new?
Yess that's what the reproduction cost new pért of
reproduction cost new less depreciation is.

And the "less depreciation” part means subtracting

some amount which reflects accounting in ‘some way for

the wear on that property or -- pardon me -- let me
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-

Bingham - cross
reformulate that. maybe I can make it easier.

The depreciation is intended to represent the
decline in value or usefulness of the property. is that
correct?

In a sense. My recollection of the rule on this was
that it was to represent a loss in value resulting
from age. obsolescene. wear and teara. lack of utility.
and perhaps a couple of other items.

So that when we say “reproductioﬁ cost new- less

[renpeT- ey

depreciation.™ it's this assigned value of the

e

property as of a certain date to reproduce it new less

an allowance for age. obsolescence and wear and tear?

Yes.

Now. in facts of course. the majority of CEI's

ot BRI ANV T

TR T RvY =

property used in useful and providing electric power
: {
and energy was not purchased new as of the year for

-

that valuation?

Most of it had been installed prior to the point in

time at which the valuation is made.
But the PUCO calls for the valuation to be called for

at the time the valuation is to be made in terms of

Meproduction costs new?

Definitely.

Now: the procedure at the PUCO after CEI submitted -- .
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Bingham - cross
let me rephrase that.

The CEI would provide its analysis of the-
reproduction costs new less depreciation of its
property.s is that correct?

Yes.

And would also provide its analysis of the revenues
and expenses incurred during the year specified by
the PUCO to'do that analysis. the test year?

That's correct. - |

And there would be a review of those calculations at
the PUCO and. in faqﬁnﬁéome.staff might make their
own calculations of those numbers. right?

Yes.

Now. having gone through that proceeding- there would
be a hearing on the matter. is that correct?

Yes. .

And the PUCO would then make findings thch would be
represented in an order?

That's correct.

. The PUCO would then direct CEI to file rates which

'would recover the amount of revenue that it found

CET was entitled to recover, right?

Yes.

And that's really where you come in to play.+ is to




Bingham - cross

decide how to_allocate that revenue among the
various classes. right?
Wells by and iaﬁéea it usually had already been done-.

As I testified earlier. at the time we filed
the appliéation fof a rate increase. then as well
we included in the application the rate schedules
proposed by the company. |
Now 4 6n the question of allocating the revenue among
the variou§ claﬁses1 it .is -true, isn't it. that a
variety of rate designs could combine to produce

roughly the same total? '

Surely.

. Nows CEI selects the rate design that it files with

the PUCO and exercises its owun judgment based on the
calculaéiohs and informafion.that it can compilea
right?

Pretty much does it based on the form and design of
the rate that existed before the increase.

And that form and design of the rate that existed
before the increase. somewhere hack along the linea
if you go back far enougha was put togepher by the
Rate Department of CEI by and large. right?

I'm sure we had more input than anyone else. but we

weren't the only people with input.
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And CEI brings its input -also to the PUCO in terms of

the rate design that it feels is the best choiges

right?

Yes.

And seeks to have its selection be the one -- its
~design -- pardon me -- be the one which is implemented.

is that correct?
Yes. Sometimes. I mean. other pgople do have input
to these thiﬁgs-

It's not something'he’sit in our little dvory
tower and do by ourselves.
There are people whogggfend the hearings at the PUCO-
for example. and make pre;entations?
The City of (Cleveland, for.example1 has intervened in
every rate case that I think I have ever been
as;o?iated with and. believe me. they fell us what
they think ought to be done-.
That's right. |

Now- when the PUCO issues its order approving a
pate increase -- talking just about rate increasesa
if we may. the order relates to_to£a1 revenue and
total rate of return. does it not?
Yell, those elements are obviously always included
in the order. |

Right.
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Bingham - cross -
And they only will comment on what else they think
they ought to comment on. although those are
certainly the two most important.
Now. when it comes to the question of designing rates
to déetermine the contribution to this total amounf
of revenue. CEI takes inteo account a variety of
factors. doesn't it?
Yes.
‘And one of these that they try to take into account
is cost of service to the customer class. is that
right? P
Yes.
CEI made a cost—of—serQicé study by classa which you
may call class-wise study. over 30 yeaﬁs agoaaisn't
that right?
Well, the last one that was really completed andl
filed I think probably was-about 1l94é.
And then there was another one done .in 1979, isn't
that right?
One was filed in 1979 wherein they --
Pardon me.
-- in what they call the 1979 rate case. it may have
been filed in February of 1980.

Right.

.
- i e B
i B R NP W

i it it i B e
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4 Bingham - cross

]
Nowa+ CEI had increases and decreases in rates ‘,1
since the 1948 class-wise study and prior to the i i

|
|
|

g 1979-"'80 class-wise study. right?
A That's correct.
b ‘ Q And CEI determihed what those increases or decreases

by class of customers should be pretty much by spreading MR

them across the board so that each.customer class got

L 1

more or less the same percentage increase or the same

- =
U s W O e e W « &

=
« i, w5

percentage decrease. right? )
1) A After the 1948 rate case. where that was not the .3\
situation. what you §§§'is generally trues tHat the

increases were pretty much spread as an equal

£3 mn—h”"m< s

14 percentage to each rate schedule.

b3 Q Now~ when this cost-of-service study is done, at

o B ESALIE E§AEAL RE " S

3 the time that it is done. you don’t determine precisely

how much each kilowatt hour to each customer costsa.

s

b E:
it do you? 1
LY A Oh+ of course not. '!‘

. i

; 7] a You don't even do it for each separate rate schedule l
h

of the twenty odd whatever it may be that you had at {:
= the times right? E

E

:

F

(EE A Wells a cost-of-service study -- and. here. I'm

il referring to what we call a class-wise cost of service "y

43 study --
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Bingham - cross

o a——— e T =
T

!
Right. .
> ;
-- calculates the total cost-of supplying service to -~ - l”gi
each rate schedule. ) ' f

So that if I think -- if I understood your

earlier question. I would say yes. we do determine

the cost of supplying kilowatt hours to people ona ﬁ'
say. the general residential schedule. i;
Well., there were -- if I re;all youﬁ testimony |
earlier -- nine different schedules under reSidentiai
sales on the FPC form. right?

LI SRR

Yes. . .

And at least some of those -- not all of them --

are denominated some forﬁ of residential sales
generation. large residential. there is an apartment
-- one ér two apartment schedules. is that right?
One apartment schedule.

One apartment schedule.

Now- it is true. isn't it. that when CEI did its #
most recent class-wise study. that all of the hﬁ
residential schedules were grouped together. and the
cost was assigned on that basis?

We only have one residential schedule.
Pardon me?

We only have one residential schedule at present.
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1 Bingham - cross ] :j
2 e There is no apartment schedule and no large §
3 residential schedule? . __ . 5;
4 A That's correct. !y;
5 @ And you. I assume. were not involved in the 1948 !;
6 v study? ?
7 A No. I was not- =lj
8 Q Now. in terms of making this cost analysis.+ there is ;é
£ some property that can be identified with specific i
customersa isn!t that right? Ht
A That's correct. ‘ : Tﬁ
Q Or even with specifiéféiasses of customers. is that L
right?
A If you wanted to. you could aluways ideﬁtify some

particular piece of property to something. to a
particular class. I suppose.

This is probably not what you meants buta. for
example. if you got a pole liné whiéh serves only
residential custoﬁersq you could obviously say
that's loaded residential only.

Now- we tend not to do that. UWhen we allocate
property specifically. it tends'to be for large
customers where you can get a real handle on the

particular item of property and doing it specifically

i gives you a better answer than some allocation
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prodedure might give you.
Q And there ares, in fact. two general ways that are used

together to find out this cost of service estimate:

o % ewirw mem B mes R M ma s

Trrer  we wmewe = owe v tEE

One is specific assignment. and the other is

an allocation procedure. as you stated. isn't that

right?
A Yes. !
Q Now. as to the meter outside the individual's houses ;

and perhgps even the loop that comes down only to

that meter.: those can be assigned to that customer b
if you were to do that?
A If you wanted to go to that trouble. you could do it- f
Q And. in fact. you don't need to because you know how ' %,

many residential meters you have and how many i
residential customers you have. so you can take that as i
a groﬁp and say. "That's all residential." right? ;
A That kind of thing is generally done by an
allocation process frequently by devéloping what we
would call. say. a weighting factor. which might
say that the average cost of a mgter for a
residential customer is one. a large industrial.
the relative cost might be 503 and then by using tﬁe

number of customers and the weighting factor. you can

perform an allocation of the meter account.
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3 Bingham - cross - P
A similar procedure probably would be used for the

wire that you talked about going from the pole to the I

house: .

&0

Rather than to try and do it specifically wheres g
in case of residential, you have to go out and
inventory or price out by some method six hundred and

some odd thousand pieces of wife-

Q And that's not a very practical way?
4 A It just is impractical to do- ;
E% Q And so what you do is take some sort of an averaging

R P e e e Eee TR
Liromy -

A . faftor which you have to base on the information you
‘have at company headquar;ers on the costs bf thﬁse
- items. is that right?

‘ . .
& A That's right. - : |
‘ Q Now. the bulk of the property that CEI uses in

providing service is not suséeptible'allocation to %2
specific customers or ;pecific groups of customeés= is
it?

A That's right.

Q And in that large bulk of the phoperty you're referring
to the ggnerating stations and to the bulk of the
transmission system. for example. right?

A And quite a bit more:

qQ And quite a bit more.

j—
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Bingham - cross
Even including. for example. the office building
of CEI and the kind of. expenses that are attendant on
running that building. right?
Yes. for those office buildings that we own-.

And for those that you rent. you have expenses

associated --
They would be similar to-.
Similar.
And so'in those instances you use an allocation

processay right? |
Yesi
And what that essentially is. is some kind of
judgment about how the cost 6f these major items ought
to be split Qp aﬁong the various customer classesa
righf?
It is a matter of informed jﬁdgment.
Now. --

THE COURT: R Do.you think this

would be an opportune time for us to adjourn?

MS. COLEMAN: . Surely. your Honor .

~THE COURT: . It's after 4:00
o'clock.

MS. COLEMAN: I didn't mean to

run over.
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Bingham - cross

THE COURT: ' ‘ It's all right.
} Ladies and gentlemen of the jurya. it's
five aftgf Q:DD.

So that you may have an opportunity of
reviewing the exhibits of the day. you are free
to rethrn to your jury room and free to go on ybur
way to your homes for the dinner hour after 4:30
or whenever you finish viewing those exhibits. I
‘don't think there are too many of them today.

. 'So pleasea during the recess -- I should

say -- adjournmehzz.do not discuss the case either
among yourselves or with anyone else3 keep in mind
that y6u~are to keeép an open mind until_such time
as you have heard all of the testimony in the
case., the Court's instruction on ﬁhe law+ and until
such time as the matter is submitted to you for
your final deliberaﬁioﬁ and judgment.

With that. you are free to.retire to the
jury room. - See you tomorrow morning at 8:30.

{The jury left the courtroom and the
following proceedings weremhad out of their

hearing and presence.?}
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{The Court and Law (Clerk Schmitz conferrea
off the record.}

THE COURT: . We have the follouwing
exhibits:

Plaintiff's Exhibit Sh?. CEI memo- Méugans
to Loshings E/iS/?E% and PTX-579 which is. againa-
a CEI memo between the same persons. 2/19/73
Mr. Murphy? |

MR. MURPHY® No objection to those

two4 your Honor.

'THE COURT: : They may be admitted.

The next one is Defendant's Exhibit 10L3.

MR. MURPHY: ' No objection.

THE COURT: ' | It may be admitted.

Plaintiffis Exhibit 795> a memo to Binghama --

MR. MURPHY: No objection-

THE COURT: -- 8/18/72.

PTX-ijn a memo. Bingham+ re price of PASNY.
31/%/72-

MR. MURPHY: No objection.

THE COURT: . Plaintiff's Exhibit
157+ CEI memo- Williams to Bingham- 3/2k/7?3.

MR. MURPHY: No objection.

THE COURT: ' Plaintiff's Exhibits

31,21, 3122. and 3123. PUCO tariffs 1973. plus

—— P




13,581

PTX-3244y CEI Form 1. ;nd 3120+ General Rules ‘and

Rggulations of the PUCO. -

MR. MURPHY: . . .. Your Honor. we are
going to interpose an objection to the last group
you read consistent with the --

THE COURT: | 3121 and thereaftenr?

MR. MURPHY: . -~ consistent with the

position of Mr. Lansdale.

- THE COURT: Overruleds they may be
. - MR. LANSDALE: Your Honor. may I put

something on thé 'Fécord before we adjourn?
I want the record to show that I have handed
Mr. Norris a short time ago three documents from

CEI files:

One of them.désignated SEE4?1 ., being Five -

Year Forecast Corporaté Earnings dated May 13, 1971.

A document dated June 15. 1970 called
Prelaminary Five-YeaE-Construction Plan.
5YCPL?0% and |

A document entitled_"five-Year Construction
-Plan™ dated September 17. iQ?Ua designated SY(CP
9?0+ and I wish -to state why. out of the goodness
of my heart. I produced three documents when I

was only told to produce two.

1
1
£

f

1

40

'-(
3
3
:

3
:i
. |

|

4

%
4

i
|

|
i

|

e e




13,582
The rfreason is --

THE COURT:

sSuggested.

MR. LANSDALE:

and it was omitted frop the

final study. so we gave both of thep to Mr.

THE COuRT: "

MR. NORRIS: Let me put on the

record that 1 have'already thanked Mp. Lansdale

for that.

THE COURT: Fine.

6ood night, gentlemen.

MR- NORRIS: . 6ood night, your

Honor.

. THE COURT: I have another matter

Scheduled+ so be on your Way . expedite your

- departure, it would be appreciated.

1{Court adjourned.}

That's what the Court

Thank you, gentlemen.

R . e
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TUESDAY. AUGUST 11. 1981}- 9:40 O'CLOCK A.M.

LAY CLERK SCHMITZ: City of Clevelanda.

~P1aint;ff1 versus the (leveland Electric

Illuminating Company. Defendant. This is (Civil
Action No. C?5-5kD.

{The following proceedings were had out of
the hearing and presence of the jury.}

MR. HJELMFELT: Your Honor. I would
liké fo raise the matter of Mr. Goldberg's
testimony.

THE COURT:. Yes.

MR. HJELMFELT: I am wondering if you
have had an opportunity to make a ruling.

I'm getting problems of scheduling again as
far as bringing him back this week.

THE éOURT= What is the ruling
that I have to make?

MR. HJELMFELT: Well. the guestion
was raised as to whether his testimony that he put
on on voir dire was going to be allowed to be
presented ‘to the jury.

" THE COURT: | I thought that I had
ruled --

MR. NORRIS:. - Yesa I think he did
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rule.

MR. LANSDALE: ' You have ruled except
for one item. your Honor please. that is to saya.
testimony subsequent to the statutory period
relating to the City's claim as to unreasonable
delay in- filing - ai.schedude which we objected
to.

Your Honor ﬁas ruled. however. on the main
thrust of his te;timony-

I ﬁan --

THE COURT: Yes. my recollection

was- and I thoughf‘fhat I instructed the jury to

disregard. with the exception of his qualifications.

all of the testimony that he had given to that
point. |

My ruling further said that he would be.
permitted to testify to that portioﬁ of his
testimony that occurred between 1971k and '75.

I don't know if I ruled on the last aspect.

MR. LANSDALE: I'1l1l refer your Honor
to --
THE COURT: ' I'll have to review --
MR. LANSDALE: -~ 12.b21 and -k22

of the record and. when your Honor considers ita

I draw your Honor's attention to Stipulation No.
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-

12b which is relevant to that consideration.

THE COURT: ‘ There is no necessity
for me to make a decision right now. HMNr.
Goldberg'is not here.

MR. HJELMFELT: No. It is a question
of}bringing him back Wednesday or Thursday.

THE COURT: Wells whatever daya.
and I will rule an it at the tail end of this
~thing.

MR. HJELMFELT; e were urging that
the latter part Qas relevant.was due to Mr.
Lansdale's cros;;ékémination with Mr. Engle
raising the question of why the (City did not seek
the PASNY power in 1977 or 1978, or did not ask
for a wheeling schequle or something;

THE COURT: Very well. I will
-address it.

Bring in the jury.

{The jury was seated in thg jury box and
the trial continued as foll&ws=}

THE COURT: : Good morning. ladies
and gentlemen. Please be seated.

You may proceed- Ms. Coleman.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAM {Resuﬁed}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

A

Good morning.
Good morning-.
Mr. Bingham. I want to pick up one thing that Qe had
talked about earlier yesterday afternocon.

You said CEI has now only one residential schedule.
That is not quite right. is it?
I thought that it was. UWhich one did I hiss?
Well, you also have at CEI a residential energy
conference schedule ?ﬁd‘another experimental
schedule which a few people enlist in- and there are
special conditions. and those are both residential
schedules as well?
Yesi you are correct.
Mr. Bingham. the rate schedules that we looked at
specifically yesterday arose out of a 19L9 application
for a rate increase by CEI3 is that right?
Yess that is coﬁrect-
And an order was issued by the Public Utilities
Commission in. I believea July+ 19?0+ ruling on that
requests is that right?
Yes. -

In.connection with that proceedings. CEI and other .
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Bingham - cross

parties to the proceedings reached an agreemerit and

a stipulation. as it was called. as to the amount of
recovery of additional revenue CEI should be entitled
to recover provided the Commission made certain
rulings3y is that right? -

Yes.

And the Commission. although it was not bound to do so-
essentially accepted those stipulations and
recommendations reached émong the partiess isnff that
right?

I believe that is corbé&ﬁ-

And the amount of that increase that was reaached by
agreement, was that the same as CEI's initial request.
or higher. or lower?

It was lower.

And when there is that kind of a situation. where CEI

on its own comes in with a lower request through

agreement with other parties or a lower request than

someone else might file. the PUCO doesn't need a
protest ascepting a lower rather than a higher
increases does it?

I don't think CEI went in on their own.

I appreciate that.

That was a stipulated agreement and included the
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Bingham - cross
City of (Cleveland. as I recall. and I have forgotten
whether we would have industrial intervening or not.
but it was essentially a recommendation of the people
who were parties to the stipulation that the
Commission accept the recommendation.

They are not compelled to. but they did. and they
generally do when all the parties can get together and
agree on something. and then generally the
Commission accepts it.

And they did iﬁ that case?

Yes.

And the order was filed on July 17. and the schedules
that we looked at yesterday showed that the (EI
tariffs were then filed -- issued -- pardon me-
August 4, 2970.

Does "issue™ mean filed with the PUCO. Mr.
Bingham?

I think in that case that is probably what it implies.
They were filed with the PUCO on August 4 or perhaps at
an-earlier time and were issued from the PUCO at that
point?

Well- we issued it. and that is the date that we did it.
and it probably corresponds exactly with the date that

it was filed with the Public Utilities (Commission..
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Bingham - cross
Thank you.

That date was about two or two and a half weeks
after the Commission issued its orderi is that correct,
given the‘dates that we have specified?

Yes.

And. in fact. CEI were following up on an order of

the Commission approving a rate increase. it issued
its tariffs within a matter of a few weeks after that
order is entered by the.Commission?

Just as soon a$ we were able to. if it makes any
difference. I

And generally those go into effect about two weeks
after they are issued by the companys isn't that right?
This varies substantially.

It depends on how much lead time is required so that
the notice goes through the billing cycles is that
right?

I think in the case that you are talking about. it was
a situation where we probably knew that the rates
weren't going to become effective until August 1Y4.

I am dredging to plumb my memory on this. and in
that case that wasn't a rush.

What I am trying to distinguish is this:

In today's time the clock starts running from the
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Bingham - cross
time you get the rates approved and filed. so we waste
very little time in what you might call turnaround
between the Commission's order. the approval by the
Commission of the rates. and then our subsequent
filing of the rates that they approve. and today we
try and cut that down to an absolute minimum-

In the case you are citing. there was a
one-month delay between the orders and the effective
date of the rates.

I don't precisely reéall why. but I am sure we
tried as hard as we could to get it as fast as we
could.

Now. the rate increase following that was submitted

by CEI in October. the application in Oétober of

'?l. is that right?

September or October. I have forgotten which.

And I believe it was subject to an amendment sometimes
some months later. an amended application was put in.to
the Commission by CEI. is that right?

There was an amended application that I think may have
been 1972.

And as a result of that application. there was
initially an order by the PUCO in -November of 1973

approving approximately 8k percent of the requested
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Bingham - cross
revenue increase by CEI. isn't that right?
I thought it was A92.
All right. I'1l1 accept that.

And the CEI there again tried to get it§ rate
tariffs into place as quickly a§ it could. is that
right?

Yes.

And. in fact. those took effect in January of 1974,
is that right? | |

That is correct.

Now. there was some fd;ﬁher ditigation on that.
particular rate after whiéh the CEI was permitted to
recover an even greater increased revenue than it had
been as a result of the first ruling. isn't that
right?

That's rights the Supreme Coﬁrt of Ohio gave us some
more money.

Now+ in fact. sir. it has -- it is your opinion that
up until 197k. the regulatory scheme in Ohio -- at
least+ as it applied to CEI -- would.s if you pulled out
all the stops. let you get more money than perhaps
really you needed. isn't that right?

If you succeeded. | |

If you pulled out all the stops and succeeded.
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Bingham - cross

I think the regulatory scheme would have given us a
very —-- perhaps a slightly more than adequate rate
return.

Mr. Bingham-s you recall- I'm sure, having to testify
on this subject at earlier times priof to this triala
is that righte?

Yes. I do.

And --

{After an interval.}

Well- let's come back to thata. perhaps we're getting a

little ahead of oursélVEs-

Let's return for a moment. Mr. Bingham. to the
question of the cost-of-service study by class. if and
when that is submitted to the PUC0. that is. allotting
the cost of CEI's facilities among the various classes-
is a process of allocation primarily of making
judgments and estimates as to how that allocation §hou1d
take place. is that right?

Yesi well. there is a great deal of judgment involved.
Now. one of the greatest costs that has to be
allocated is cost of generation. is it not?

Cost of generating facilities. let me be specific?
You méan -- you're referring to the investment in

property?
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Bingham - cross ‘
Right.
That is one of the very largeét-
And, in factf production -- the cost of production
plant has increased over the time period that you have
been the Chief Rate Engineer at CEI from approximately
40 percent of plant in 'k5 to almgst L0 percent of
plant in 1980. isn't that about right?
Yes.

Now. in dealing with costs such as production plant

or any other costs. there are many methods from which

‘you might choose to méﬁé'the allocations among the

classes. isn't that right?

Ygs-

Now. when some new facilities need to be installed
because there is a new development or there is
increased demand. it is not your practice. is it. to
assign the cost of those new facilities to that group
which is creating the new need. is that right?
You're talking‘absut a group say. like a new
residential allotment?

No. I didn't mean to define it that way-.

I means such as.

Such as. or such as a shopping -- a ring of shopping

centers has been developed over a --
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A shopping center like Randall Mall.
And if you have to install new generating equipment
as a result of increased demand. you do not assign
the new. cost of the generating equipment to.that
group of customers, do you?
No.
0f courses as a practical mattern‘you could never

say that. "This was installed because of that."

anyway-.
The timing isn't -- the generation is already
there when -- hopefuif§.is already there when the

customer shows uph so you can't quite say that.
"This kilowatt is for that-; |

But+ yes. we have to add generationa neuw
capacity. in order to handle neuw loads'in general.
And we do not assign the costs of the neuw generation
to the new load.
Rather+ when you go to the question of what cost of
service is. you take an average figure based on all
the costs of whatever group of facilities you're
looking at. is that right?
Yesa includiné the transmission and even local
distribution.

Now. by the way. on generating facilities. the cost of
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adding new generating capacity today is higher than
the average cost of the capacity that's already therea
isn't it?
Yesi that's true of everything. perhaps more so of
generation. but new poles cost many times the average
cost of existing poles.
Now. any cost-of-service study Elass—wise1 if you did
it+ is really indicative of how to design the rates
for a particulan class+ is that right?
That's our opinion.
MR. LANSDALEZ . May I have that
question read. if your Honor please?
THE COURT: Read the guestion backa

please.

| {The last question was read by the reporter-i
I thought I had heard you say it is "only"” indicative.

But it's a general guide as to whether the total
revenues obtained from that class of customer are
reascnable or unreasonable in comparison with the
revenueé obtained from other classes relative to their
costs. .

It's not a final -- ;t's not a definitive
document where you can say. "This is the answer."

And you really -- you couldn't do that because this
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cost of éervice is necessarily imprecise because you're
.having to make estimates and judgments and allocations
along the way as you're doing it?
But you would be wrong if you did. . And, historicallyn
we have run into peopie who say. "That's what you should
do down to the second or third decimal place.” I
think it's wrong-.
We're using a lot—of language here. and let me make
sure that we understand what it is when you say you
could do it if yoﬁ wanted to. you could use the cost
of service as the soiénéuide if you wanted to. but you
don't?
You could follow it blindiy if you wished.
And CEI. in fact. uses anofher criteria in doing the
rafe design for each of the classes. right?

Yes.

Recently. for example. one of the concepts which you

. used is the idea that there should be summer rates and

winter rates rather than a single rate schedule
throughout the year?

Yess we implemented that in 197k. I guess.

There are also other factors of business judgment
which enter into the decision making. aren't there?

Yes.
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Bingham - cross -
And part of the business judgment in determining what
rates CEI proposes for retail service is competition
from other electric suppliers?
Only to a very limited degree.
You do consider competition from other electric
suppliers in designing the rates. don't you?
Wells I think only to a modest degree.

. Our experience has been that -- basically. that
except in ﬁhe cases of. say. energy expensive
manufacturing.processé51~things like air‘reductiona
that is- the making of oxygen. the use of electric
furnaces. such as Union Carbide has. aluminum
production. of which we have norie. in those instances-
the cost of electricity is really probably the major
element 6f that industry's costss that's why we have
no aluminum here.

Mr. Bingham. you do consider competition --
THE COURT: Had you finished?
. Just a moment-
Have you finished your answer?
. THE WITNESS: : I was going to add
just a little bit more. I'm sorry.
{Continuing} An example of where we would take it into

account specifically would bes I think. the situation
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Bingham - cross
where we have with Jones & Laughlin-/

They have two electric furnaces here in their
Cleveland.plaht- They have electric furnaces in some
of their other plants. too. I think they have some in
Pittsburgh. And if we are able. we would like it
to be more economical for J&L to operate the electric
furnaces here in Cleveland than to operate the
electric furnaces in Pittsburgh if they only need one.

There. we do try to stay fairly.senéitive to
what we think are the relative costs between here and |
the other places of Qagfng it.

I guess I'm finished.

Mr. Bingham. you do consider competition from other
electric suppliers in designing rates for very large
jndustrial customers. don't you? |

I think that's what I just said.

And competition Has an effect on  -- competition in
designing the rate has an effect on the company's
rate of return. doesn't it?

I'm not sure I know what you mean when you say
ncompetition in designing the rate.”

The major factor that would be concerned. 1

think- would be what is thé total amount of revenue

we get.




13,599
Bingham - cross

The,design-of the rate would be of secondary
importance.
Well~ the cumulative effect of including competition
in your calculation of projected rates is that
perhaps your earnings- are slightly less or loﬁer
than what you might otherwise get. isn't that right?
I can't recall any instance where. even though we
may have thought about it. we actually had to or did
reduce.the level of revenues fram elec;ric service
because of competition from another electric
utility. S

It was much more common for that to occur in
our competition with the gas utility-.
But gas was not the only utility. was it?
It was the toughest competition we had-
Mr. Bingham. do you recall a proceeding in 197k where
you testified on matters related to the ones you are
discussing today?
Yes.
And at pages 10.330-10-.33k. you were asked in that
proceeding the following questions and answers:

"Does competition with other electric suppliers

ever enter into your consideration in designing rates?

TA Yesa, it does." -

p————
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Bingham - cross
And then there was colloquy among counsel. and
then you were asked the question:
"Q How? ;f
"A We have over the years faced continual ’ﬁ
competition with gas companies. very strongly in our
little steam-heating businesss and pretty much in all . i
markets. home appliance markets and various
industrial heat-treating operations. and many of
which can be‘dong either gas or electric. and the
impact of this I think has probably been bretty much
_across the board. - T
"We haven't tried to design a resiQential schedule
specifically to fight the gas company or some other
schedule. - :
"It is a general overall impact. and in essence

perhaps results in our earning a slightly or somewhat

lower return than we might otherwise be entitled to."

Now. further, Mr. Bingham. --
MR. LANSDALE: : o - I objecta if your
Honor please.
THE COURT:. Approach the bench.
{The following proceedings were had at the

bench.2}
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MR. LANSDALE: Is this supposed to

be impeachment?

I object.
| MS. COLEMAN: I haven't gotten to
the part:--
MR. LANSDALE: - I can't hear you.
MS: COLEMAN: I haven't gotten to

. the -part which is --

THE COURT: ; . Why do we read the
material that is not relevant?

NS. COLEHANii' Well. it's because

" the question goes back to the beginning. your
Honor.

THE COURT: - ' That's not the way
you do it.

You can't go back and read the transcript
all the way back ana get in all the testimony
that --

MS. COLEMAN: My understanding --
pardon me -- my understanding was I had to begin
with the question. and that's how I began.

THE COURT: : Let's proceed.

MR- LANSDALE: I object. I object

to the suggested impeachment.
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THE COURT: I don't know what
the rest of it is.
Let’s proceed.
MR. LANSDALE: . Are you authorizing
her to read it?
THE COURT: "I don't know what

it says. I don't know if it is consistent or

“inconsistent.

MR. LANSDALE: My point. your Honor-
pleasé1 is. she asked the witness about
competitive considerationss and then she says-
"Didn't you testify so and so in another
proceeding?”

The suggestion is that it's an impeachment,
and what she's reading is almost verbatim with
what he said. and I object to the suggestion
implicit in doing this. that this is an
impeachment thing.

She said she hadn't gotten to it.

THE COURT: Wells may I see it?
May. I see what comes afterwards?

{Ms.. Coleman leaves the bench.}

{Mr. Murphy steps to the bench and hands a

transcript to Mr. Lansdale.}
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{Ms. Coleman returns to the bench with a
page of transciipt and hands it to the Courts
and the Court reads silently.l}

MS. COLEMAN: - I've got a different
transcript. Jack-.

This is the problem. it's nested in something
else. Ue get the question asked in the last
proceeding. which can only be  understood by what
came beforé;

I think pthapé what I should have done is
returned to the 145t fall transcript rather than
the NRC.

{The Court continuing to read silently.}

MR. LANSDALE: You remember that
you made --
MS. COLEMAN: I said —-

MR. LANSDALE: ' == you made a few
suggestions that this produced a lower raté of
return- and this is not accurate.

It says here "return." it doesn't say
"rate of return.”

MS. COLEMAN: All right.

{Law Clerk Schmitz brings a volume of the

transcript from the last trial to the bench and
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-

reads it silently with Mr. Lansdale.}

MR. LANSDALE:

case-

MS. COLEMAN: °

last fall-.
MR. LANSDALE:
MS. COLEMAN:
last fall.
MR. LANSDALE:

MS. COLEMAN:

MR. LANSDALE:

we going to do with this?

MS. COLEMAN:

~this is up to his. Honor.

THE COURT:

s N .

That's in another

That's in this casea

- That's what?

That's in this case-

0h. all right.

One is nested inside

I don't know. what are

I don't knows I think

Well. we're talking

about a 197k hearing at pages 10,330 and 10.33L-

Now- I can do one of two things:

I can order that testimony stricken and

instruct the jury not to consider it because there

were no inconsistencies in the statements. and

then you can pick .it up from there. .

MR. LANSDALE:

it go-

Or you can just let
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THE COURT: I'm perfectly content
to let it go. unless counsel is going to suggest
that -- .
MR. LANSDALE: There are no
inconsistencies there.

THE COURT: There certainly isn't

any ‘inconsistency that I can see in the two

_ansuers.

MS. COLEMAN: ] ~ As far as we've gonea
there is not.

But I should have referred to this hearing
rather than the NR(C3 that's probably where I got
off the track.

THE COURT: " Wella all right.

I'm going to ‘let you proceed on that one-
but I'm going to have this one stricken and tell
them to disregard it because there are no
inconsistenciés.

Let's proceed.

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. this .
answer was part of the other answer. I think
that can only create --

THE COURT: This is not the

hearing that you prefaced your question with.
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You're talking about a hearing -- as I

recollect+ the leading question was. "Do you

- pecall testifying before a hearing in 197b?7

MS. COLEHAN=. Yes+ your Honor.

THE. COURT: ) Pages 10.330 and
30.331.

MS. COLEMAN:. | I should have --

THE COURT: , This isimnot that
hearing. . -

MS. COLENAN; ' I'm not making

myself clear.

I should have prefaced ‘my question with
regard to the prior trial where the '7b hearing
testimony was read.

It becomes somewhat complicated.

{After an interval.l}

THE COURT: . della --

MR. LANSDALE: We haven't gotten to

that yets that is a different question.

THE COURT: I don't know.
MR. LANSDALE: - I must confess =--
THE COURT: ) Obviouslya. in the

197k hearing. there was nothing inconsistent with

his answer today-
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If the fnconsistency exists at all. it
exists in the previous trial testimony.

MS. COLEMAN: That's right.: your
Honog-

But this is all part of the quéstion thét
was asked and- you're right. I should have
referred to the previous trial testimony.

‘The problem is. one is nested to the othera
and this is part of the question.

THE COURT: = ‘ If you're going to
use a document tﬁxgﬁpeach him+ I don't understand
"one is nested in the other"?

How is one nested in the other?

MS. COLEMAN: In that. in the prior
trial. the '?b testimony was read as part of the
question. and then this question was askeds "Is
it your testimon9 --"

THE COURT: Well. I don't know
that. because you have given me page 2905 of
something. and I don't know what comes before. I
don't know what comes after.

So unless I have the context of the entire
testimony so that I can see how it evolves in the

testimony. it would have to be read from the last




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

13.kL08
Bingham - cross
trial testimony. the questions ;nd answers.
MS. COLEMAN:. That's right.
That's what I was doing. my reference was
wrong-.

THE "COURT: No- you weren'ts you

were reading from here. from the transcript of

‘the 197k hearihga'as I understand it.

. MS. "‘COLEMAN: : May I get the
previous trial testimony pages. and I'll show
you -- I'11 explain it to you.

MR. LANSDALE: Is it suggested that
he was inconsistent in the last case: are you
suggesting that this impeaches him?

MS. COLEMAN: Only the very last
part there.

{Mr. Lansdale reading silently.}

THE COURT: I can't tell anything
from that.

We have to read it in context..

. {Ms. Coleman leaves the bench momentarily and
returns with two pages of transcript from the
previous trial.}

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. I'ﬁ

giving you the two previous pages.
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{The Court reading silently.}

THE COURT: Wella that's still
not -- bring me back starting at page 2900
where we can pick it up-

I can't get the context of this. Obviously
we're right in the middle of the cross-examination.

- Gét me --"let's go back to at least 2900-

‘or bring the entire transcript up-

{Ms. Coleman leaves the bench momentarily and
returns with several more pages of tﬁe tfanscript
from the previoqé*ihia11 and the Gourt commences
reading silently:.}

MR. LANSDALE:- © What page are you
starting with?

THE COURT: : 2900.

{After an interval.l} |

THE COURT: Well- we will start
on page 2902+ where it gets into the issue
conféonping us here.

At page 15 -- or line 15~ and the gquestion
is:

"Now. in determining what rate it would
propose to retail service~ did CEI consider’

competition from other electric energy suppliers?
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TA Not really.

"Q Would the same be true if I limited
the question to large industrial customers?

A Let me see if I understand that
question.

"Would we be concerned about competition
from other suppliers for large industrial
customers?

V "Q ~ Would you take.that‘into consideration
in designing rates?

A ' Ndffdirectly.

"] can't say that I ever .compared one of my
proposed large industrial rates against that of
any other company.”

So fars we are consistent.

" But did ydu consider competition
from other sourcés when proposing rates for
large industrial customers?

"A Well+ there may have been provisions
in the large industrial schedule-

"As a matter of facts there is a provision
in the large industrial schedule that imposes
certain additional conditions.

"If the customer is generating a portion of
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his own power and is operating in parallel with
the company. then I suppose that you would say
that that is a separation of someone else's-
generating. I am not sure that it has anything
to do with competiﬁion-"

So fara. he is consistent.

" . Do you recall testifying in another

- proceeding in May of 19?k. in Silver Springsa. .

Maryland?
"A -~ Yes.
"Q - And"referring to page 10,329 of

the transcript of those proceedings. and I will

ask you if'you recall this question and this

‘answepr:

n"'a You were asked questions this
morning about‘when you designed rates. whether
you took competition into consideration. and I
bélieve you referred possibly to the case of very
large industrial customerss do I summarize
roughly your testimony? I

"'A - Yes.

n'e In giving that answer. were you

thinking of competition only between electrical

energy suppliers?

.
T e e

T AT T AR TR Ere———E AL TR
- > 4 )
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TrTA Yes.'

"Do you agree with those answers?

"A Wella there might be cases wheéere we
would -- yes-. |

" Now. ddaes the consideration of
competition in proposing or designing rates for
large customers have an impact on the company's
rate of return?.

"A No.

"g Do you recall in the same
proceeding> page 10330 to 10.33L. the following
questions'and ansuwers:

T'a Does competition with other
electric suppliers ever enter into your
consideration in designing rates?'"”

Nows I don't know if that is an
incorrection of the transcript. it shous
"electric suppliers™. "suppliers” is scratched
out and "energy"” inserted. I don't know. is that
a correction of the --

MS. COLEMAN: It's a correction

of --

THE COURT: © -- of the transcript?

MS. COLEMAN: -- of his descriptiona

|

|
|
|
1
|
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your Honor.

{The Court reading silently.}

THE COURT: "A Yes."

And. let's go back because this is critical
here.

mQ Dovyou recall in the same
proceeding. page 10.330 to 10.331. the following
questions and answers:

i Does competitiﬁn‘with other electric
suppliers ever enter into your consideration in
designing rates?;\ﬁ.

"TA Yes. it does.'"™

And then there was colloquy among counsel-

ad then:
"'e How?
"TA We have over the years faced

continual competition with gas companies. very
strongly in our little steam-heating business-
but also in the electric businessi and pretty
much in all markets. home appliance markets and
various industrial heat-treating operationsa
and many of which can be done either gas or

electric. and the impaét of this I think has

probably been pretty much across the board.
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niye haven't tried to design a residential
schedule specifica}ly to %ight the gas company
or some other schedule.'"
So-far. he's consistent.
He goes on-at line 0. page 2905:
n1Tt is in a general overall impact. and in
essence perhaps results in our earning a

slightly or somewhat lower return than we might

otherwise be entitled to.' v

"Now » is’it'your.testimony that the only
competition that;{ﬁéacted rates was with the
gas company?

TA | That was the primary one. and what
you are really talking about there is that up
until 197k~ the regulatory scheme in Ohio. at
least as it applied to CEIA wouldﬁ't -- if you
pulled out all the stopss perhaps it would let
you get more money than you really needed-

"It was the competition that kept us below
that rate of return. but I think generally we
felt that we got an adequate rate of return.”

That's where --

MR. LANSDALE: | It seems to me that

is exactly what he"s testified to here.
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THE COURT: Yes-

Where do you-claim an inconsistency appears?

MS. "COLEMAN: The inconsistency
relates to two guestions.

MR. LANSDALE: I can't hear youa
I'm sorry.

MS. COLEMAN: The inconsistency
relates to two guestions:

One is as to whefher gas was the only
competitioﬁ;'ahd since he states here that it is

BN

the primary onea. it implies-that there was other

" competition as well.

We also come back to the portion I didn't
read earlieh.because-of the problem of contexta.
and that is he earlier testified that he could
get more money than he really needed from the

PUCO if he pulled out all the stops.

THE COURT: A He already testified
to that. |

MR. LANSDALE: He.testified to that.

THE COURT: You asked him the

specific question.
MR. LANSDALE: Moreover. he's already

testified about -the J&lL electric rates and whatnot .
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where he's competitive with Pittsburgh. .

I just don't .understand --

THE ‘COURT: I will sustain the
objection.

I think the bes£ thing to do is just let it
go and ask him another question.

MS. COLEMAN: - All right.

I williproceed to something else.

{End of bench conference.’}
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THE COURT: You may proceed-.
Ms. Coleman-

MS..COLEMAN: Thank~you1 your
Honor.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q Mr. Bingham. you agree. don't you. that it was
competition th;t kept CEI below the rate of return
that CEI may have go;ten.out of the PUCO if it
pulled out all of the stops?

A Yes.- I think I.already said that.

Nsﬁ COLEHANPff Pardon me. May I
approach the bench?

THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. I should
have brought this out before. but woulq you read-.
please. Stipulation 78.

MR. LANSDALE: No objection.

MS. COLEMAN: Thank you.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: ‘ Ladies and gentlemen

of the jury. Stipulation 78 reads as follows:
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nCEI with the approval of the PUCO sets
uniform\Eates by customer classification
throughout its service area.”
MS. COLEMAN: Thank youa. your

Honor .

BY MS. COLEMAN: ' \

Q

Mr. Bingham. CEI could charge different rates in
different parts of its service area?

Yes.

' So CEI has chosen .to -have unifoﬁm ratess is that

right? _ A

That has been our policy for many years-

Now. it would be possible to determine a cost of
service for a customer who lives in the (City of
Cleveland as opposed to the qpst of service for a
customer who lives outside of the City of Cleveland?
Not only possible. but it has been done-.

And it was done in 19447 |

Tt was done for what we refer .to as the 1944 rate

case- and the work was probably done in L945-194k.

And then another one was done in what you referred to.

I think+ as the 1979 rate case?

I think that was the one. ‘It would have been heard

in the spring of 19a0.

E
i

il ST i 2, e ki T




13,619
Bingham - cross
And the 1944 study and the 1977-1980 study were the
only two you know of thgt ever got finished and
filed with the. Commissioni is that right?

Did you say "1LAuu"?

Yes.

You are getting a little bit mixed up-

The 1944 rate case was an'appeal from an
ordinance passed by the City.of Cleveland that was not
accepteb;e.ta the companyi

Under thosé:conditioﬁs we appealed the ordinance
to the Public Utilities‘Commission. and they have the
jurisdiction to settle it.

The customers covered by that rate oédinance were
those on the residential schedule and general
commercial schedule in the City of (leveland. and at
that time an allocation or a cost-of-service study was
made that separated out those two rate schedules in
the City of Cleveland from all of the res£ of .the
system.

In what we referred to as the 1948 rate caseax
this was a proposal by the company to increase rates
for the lafge commercial and large industrial -- or
whatever they were called at that time -- and

schedules only.
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There was no increase for residential. general
commercial. and perhaps the miscellaneous. |
Our industrial customers took great exception to
this proposal of the company. and at that time we
" did a class-wise cost-of-service study for use in
that rate case.
Then in. I guess we have referred to it as the
1979 rate cases heard”in the spring of 1980, the
company did a territpriél allocation separating the
City of‘Cleyelénda-alilclasSes;'I believe. from the
system. Cam
Now. in between. other people have done
cost-of-service studiesi the City has --
I will ask you again. . Mr. Binghama isn't it true that
;he 1944 study and the 1979 study were the only two
that you know of that (CEI did which were ever finished?
I just testified that we did one in 19u8. It was
submitted in the rate case.
It was a territorial study.
As a class-wise --
My question goes to the study as between the (ity of
flevelgnd and others.

I didn't hear the word Fterﬁitorial" in the question.

They would have been probably the énly ones that

e
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we completed and filed-.

Other people havéhdone ita thoungJ
It is CEI's.belief that ﬁhere i§ very little
difference in the cost of service for a customer
within the City of (leveland and a customer outside
of the City of Cleveland?
That is correct. it is.
And thap is your opiniona is that right?

It is my opinion. and it was developed from the cost

"studies that have.been done.

MST COLEHAN#f‘ ' . MayvI request a
‘bench conferencea pleaée?,

THE COURT: Yes.-

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MS. COLEMAN: If your Honor pleasex
we would request that Stipulation 77 be read.

MR. LANSDALE® I have no objection.

THE COURT: okay-

{End of bench conference.?}

| THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen

of the jury. Stipulation No. 77 reads as follows:

"Appﬁoximately 30 percent of (EI's revenues
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come from sales made within the (ity of

Cleveland.™

BY MS. COLEMAN:

aQ

The technique of doing the allocation study by

' region. which you just described. in 1944 and 1979.

is much the same as the techniques that would have
been used in a class-wise studys isn't that right?
They frequently are the same..

on the other hand. they are freguently -- there
frequently are ;hortqd;s_that you can take that you
can't do in a class-wise study-
We were in one of the less-falked—about allocation
studies or the estimating stu&y?
Yes.
And in ﬁany cases in the most recent studies that
you have done. the allocation factor that is used to
divide costs between the City and the outside is
around 30 percent. which also inéludes éontributions
for total energy sales3 is that right?
There is no such thing as the allocation factor.
Yess there were several different ones?
There are hundreds -- I may have exaggerated -~ there

are over 50, I am sure. and it depends on the class,

of property that you are talking about.
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For example. @ system would be 11 KV undeground
conduit and'cablen and the vast majority of that. I
believe. is located in the City of (leveland. so its
allocation factor for that kind of property would
be verya. very higha.much higher than 30 percent.

There are other kiﬁds of property. for example-
until recentlyj anyway . the 13 KV overhead

distribution system. and relatively little of that

" is in the City of (Cleveland. and in that area it

would have a very low-élloéation factora sblthese
things range gll oveﬁ;\“‘

® Now. if you want to get up to the top. say. to
the power plant- you would be near 30 percent.

Kilowatt hours -- kilpwatts don't necessarily

alhays match revenue percent by percent- but they are
not going to be greatly different. either.
In the City the 1)} KV conduit underground was used
primarily to serve industrial customers?
Yes. It is primarily a service for the downtown of
Cleveland.-
Let me expand my quesfion to ask you that that
service wés fﬁr primarily commercial and industrial
customers?

No: I guess I have to decline that. The service was
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to most of the substations on the east side of
Cleveland and out the Lake Shore. which would
probably be out to. say. around East‘lEDth Streeta
and that would be mostly in the 11 KV system.

I would agree that there is probably more
commercial and industrial on it than is typical in

other areas-

. That conduit was laid in some time ago?

Most of it.

And it is undergroUnd'and consideration of the
density of the popuiéiiah and the difficulty of
building overheads isn't that right?

Yes.

There are differencess aren't there. in the amount of
electricity used for typical residential customers in
thé City of Cleveland and the typical residential
customers outside of the City of (leveland?

Yes.

The residential customers inside the (ity of
Cleveland use less. on average. than the residential
customers outside of the City of (leveland?

That is correct.

And there were probably two reasons for this3s and one

is that the houses are. on average. smaller in the
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citys and the other is that the houses are older and
probably have less.demand for electric energy than
the newgr‘devélopments outside the citys is that
right?
Yes. houses and apartméntsn dwelling units. really-
We spoke a minute ago concerning the question of
density-

One aspect of the cost .at the level of the
distribution is the density. is it not?
Yes.

Incidentallya fﬁé\aénser the load. the louwer
the unit cost. |
Density can be ﬁeasured in terms of the number of
electric customers per mile or kilowatt . hour per
mile -- pardon me -- let me rephrase that:

Density in general parlance is people per sgquare
mile of territorys isn't it?
There are really two major considerations:

One WOQId be customers per square mile. and the
other would be kilowatts per square mile.

The land area of the City of Cleveland is about 7&

. square miles?

Yes. I think we usually say ?5. but you are probably

more accurate than I am.
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And CEI has about 100 -- had. in 1979. about 18L.000

customers in the City of (levelandi right?

In 1979¢

In 1979.

It sounds right.

So thaf the density of customers per square mile in
the City of Cleveland was about 2-480 customers per
square mile?

Mhst was that number again?

2.483.

Yes. - . - SR
Now. the CEI service is an area of 12700 square miles?
Roughly. -

And the total customers in the CEI service area is

about ?08-000 customers in 19797

It sounds right.

So that the density in the service area incidentally
is only 417 customers per square miles right?

I will accept that. subject to check.

Now. since the generél statistics about the service
area include the City of Cleveland. if you wanted to
find out the density of the area outside of the

City of Cleveland. you w&uld have to subtract the

land area of the (ity of Cleveland from the land
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area of the service area. 1.700 minus ?b. which is
1.k24 square miles?
Okay. |
And if you wanted to get the number of customers
outside of the City of (leveland in the service area.
you subfract the'City of Cleveland's customers from
the service area customersi right?
Yes.
And will.you‘acceﬁt that thét is approximately
519,000 custbmebs?l
Yes.
So that the density outside thé'City of Cleveland is
about 320 customers per square mile? |
I will accept that.
And if we compare that 320 outside the City to the
2400 customers per square mile in the City. we find
in the City that the density is about eight times as
great as outside3 isn't that right?
That is the way it works out.
And given this difference in density cost. the cost’
to service within the (ity ought to be louwer on the
density criteria alone?
All other things being equain yes.

MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the
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bench?

THE COURT: . " Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR- LANSDALE:" I wanf to inmterpose
an objection to fhis entire line of questioning-.
I must confess that I am wondering- I have been
wondering fbé thejlastlhour what we ére going into
this for. and I bbject.on the grounds of
relevance and ﬁﬁhghé grounds of redundancy. and
I Abject to continding detailed examiﬁation into
the matters which ;re tbtally irrelevant to this
case.

THE COURT: " - I am having difficulty

fallowing it myself. Héybe you can tell us. I %

don't know. | |
MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. we are

talking about an antitrust case where the question

is competition and what actions CEI took and it

considers in rate-making and related issuesa-

and they are very. germane.
THE COURT: , . You have been talkinga

but you réally haven't said anything. All you have
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done is generalize.

Tell me where it is material? I mean. it is
one thing to say that. "I think it is material "
but.tell me where and how-. I don't know. That
is why I am asking. does it go to the issue of
ability to fix rates? |

Hé- COLEMAN: . No. The questions
I am now . asking go to their ability to charge a
different raﬁe in the City of (leveland.

THE COURT: "0 So what?

MS. COLEMAN: -- which goes to the
question of houw CEI could compete against Muny
Light.

" THE COURT: - ~ . I think you asked that

in one single question. and. he answered. "Yes."

MR. LANSDALE: He already testified
to that.
THE COURT: " I think you asked

him the question. "Can CEI set different rates
for the City of Cleveland than it does outside
of the City of (leveland." and the answer was-
"Yes."

MR. LANSDALE: ' I will stipulate

that we charged that lower rate. but not if I am
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going to be subjected to hour upon hour of this
kind of stuff.

MS: COLEMAN: I don't think it is
going to be hour upon hour.

MR. LANSDALE: It seems like it.
Maybe it is minute after minute.

MS. COLEMAN:: I think it would be
helpful . to have.the facts in the record which -
indicate and support that ability- |

THE COURT: - Why?

MS. COLEMAN: : If you can stipulate
the conclusion --

THE COURT: It is now 10:30. or
a quarter of 11:00. and we have been in this
ever since we started tHiS'morninga since we
began at twenty after 9:00. but if we could have
stipulated it in one sentence -- and he answered
the question. he answered. "Yes."

MR. LANSDALE: I can't escape the
feeling I have been getting that this is some’
attempt to secure information relative to our
natural legal monopoly and affirmative defensea
and if so. it is antiéipatory of something that

we have the burden of proof ona. and it is not
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relevant now anyway-

THE COURT: ] I don't know what we
are going. where we are going with it. frankly.

Assuming for the sake of argument that CEI
can set different rates within the City than it
can set outside of the City. and in fact the rate
could be lowér in the (Citya ana what does that
prove?

MS. COLEMAN: ‘ It proves that CEI
had open to ip the opportunity io fake that approach
to competition other than the one it did take-
| THE COURT: ‘ - Uhat difference does
that make?

Ue are-here -to determine whether or not they
engaged in predatoﬁy and unreasonable conduct.

I think'we are getting into academic areas-.
I am appreciative of the fact that you have made
all these mathematical computations to which the
witness concedes. but what does it prove? It
doesn't prove anything-.

If you are desirous of getting into the
record the fact that CEI gan set different rates’
within the City and without the City and the

rates can be lower within the. City --
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MR. LANSDALE: Yes. The statute
provides that we can approve rates without any
affirmative order of the (ommission. but the
witness has already test;fied that we can set
different rates.

THE COURT: - -I have the feeling-
counsel. that I have-permitted this on both sides.

We have stipulations -- I don’'t know maybe
counsel havé overlooked the purpose of the
stipulations.

The purpose 'is to eiiminate the necessity of
putting on evidence. actual evidence that
develops the conclusions of the stipulations.

The purpose of stipulations is to reduce
a protracted trial. and I have permitted both
sides to introduce evidence that parallels the
stipulation., but this is a redundant procedure-
and that is why we are going so long in trying
this thing.

Why don't you see if you can work out a
stipulation. and we will take a break: and then

we will go on to something else.

{End of bench conference.l}
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THE COURT: ‘ Ladies and gentlemen-
perhaps this is an opportune time to take our
morning break. Remembér the admonitions heretofore
given. UWe will see you in a little bit.

{Recess taken.1’}

THE COURT: What have we
accomplished'during the recess?

MS. COLEMAN: If your Honor pleasea.
we have a stibulation which we have reached --
perhaps we should approach the bench. '

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:} |

MS. COLEMAN® This deals with one
feature of the matter that is being discussed
here- and I will read the stipulation that was
reached into the record:

| "At all times relevant to this case the
defendant CEI had the legal right if it elected
to charge lowér rates to customers within the
City of (Cleveland than to customers outside the
City of (leveland."”

MR- LANSDALE: ‘ The change represents

the di%ference of what was suggested to me and what
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I was willing to-agree to.

THE COURT: ) Is this the stipulation?
MS. COLEMAN: Yes.
THE COURT: All right. I will

read it. UWhat else?

MS. COLEMAN: " That is all. Then I
will proceed with-other matters.

MR~ LANSDALE .I think it may be.
pertinent to tell you that the reason I objected
to the use of the .language "couid have™ is
because of the ambiguity in it. that I didn't know
what the plaintiff's claima yhether the plaintiff
would claim that the economics would have dictated
it- and now+ when I recognize in the question
that they did indeed'inténd.thatq and I am not

prepared to make a stipulation in that respect.

THE COURT: ‘Wells I can understand
why -

If the thrust is to show that you "could have"”
and the economics of it -- I meana if you have

established a rate in the city lower than the
City's rate to its customers. that could have been
a charge of predatory action. if the economics

didn't warrant setting it down that low.
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Okay. let's move this along-

I still don't see the purpose of this. but
let's move it.

MR. LANSDALE: " I don't. either.

{End of bench coﬁference-}

{The jury was reseated in the jury box and
the trial continued as follows:}

THE COURT: . Ladies and‘gentlemen
of the jury. in an effort to mer the case alonga.
counsel have éntered into a stipulation. which I
shall for tﬁe record identify as a stipulation.
of 8-11-8l. as follows:

"At all times relevant to this case the
defendant CEI had the legal. right if it elected
to charge lower rates to customers within the
City of Cleveland than to customers outside the
City of Cleveland.”

MS. COLEMAN: Thank you. your Honor.
BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q@ Mr. Bingham- we have been considering what you have
taken into account in desigﬁing rates.
After you designed them. they must be filed and

approved by thé PUCOS is that correct?
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Generally speaking. yes.
In the case of rate schedules reflective of rate

increases~ that is the case?

- Yes.

And you can't charge a customer a higher rate than
~

"is on file without a-full filing of approval?

No.

Nor can you charge a lower rate without filing an
approval? |

My recollectionc—- I am not sure aboﬁt "approval." --

but my recollection’ is ‘they had to accept it for

filing~ and that is what the statute said-.

But you would have to file it if you were charging
é lower rate?

Yes.

Now. we spoke yesterday about the CEI rules and
regulations which in part define the terms and
conditions of services is that right?

Yes.

And other terms and conditions of service were set
forth in the rate schedules themselves for the
individual class of customerss right?

For the individual rate schedules. yes.

Now. the terms and conditions of service are also
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filed with the PUCO. aren't they?
They both are filed with the PUCO.
And the terms and conditions of service in those
filings are applied uniformly throughout CEI's
service area?
Generally speaking. yes.
You can't change the filed terms and con&itions unless
you go down and file.new ones? | |
That is right.
And you could if you‘wiéhed'file new terms and
conditions as applied\gﬁly to-custﬁmers within the
City of (Cleveland. as obbosed'to all austomers
throughout the area3s right?
MR. yANsnAtsz‘ o " I objecta if your
Honor piease-
THE COURT: - | Approach the bench.
{The following procéedings were had at the
bench:}
MR. LANSDALE: ‘ ‘ I believe that we
have established in the last case that whether or
not in the so-called Muny Displacemént Program --

where they violated tHe provision of tariffs as

to which we don't admit that we did. but the
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question whether or not we did is irrelevant to
this case and irrelevant in any antitrust casea,
and it seems to me that we are getting -- that
this question is designed to suggest the
contrary. and I object to going into this aspect
of it at all.

.THE-COURT= : ‘ Ms. Coleman-

MS. COLEMAN:.- The question which I
am asking Mr. Bingham. bhose questions are draun
from the law'related to required filings. and
we would,submit1;9ﬁdr Honor. that those laus as
to what is required to be filed are material
here- particularly in light of the fact that the
PUCO has since the last time issued an or@er on
this questions responding to a 197b application
by the company for a tariff -- pardon me —-- a
filed schedule of term and cqnditiop of servicenx
that would permit it to provide allowances in
the competitive areas. and the PUCO ruled that
that was not an appropriate schedule to be
filed by the CEI.

e can make that order available to your
Honor. Ue have some stipulations concerning the

applicable Ohio statutesa‘and they are stipulations
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80 through 82+ and two additional stipulatiﬁns
relating to other filing requirementss and two --
relating to the order. and we can make all that
available to your Honor.

THE COURT: . For what purpose?

Ms. COLEMAN: 'The order of the PUCO
provides the necessary foundation which you called'
for at the last trial for referring to the
statute as being relevant to CEI's conduct during
this period.

THE COURT:;‘f‘ That was a 197b order.
How is that pertinent to what occurred'between
July 1. 1971, and 19757

MS. COLEMAN: - - We can argue they came
to this conclusion. Now.: they could have comé to
this conclusion earlier.

THE COURT: ' I am not changing my
ruling from the previous case as.it relates to this
purbose- You may proffer into the record what
you intend this evidence to be beyond that what
;ou have already said. but to me it just appears
that it just fortifies my previous decisiona
mamely. whether or not that activitivities

engaged in by CEI during.the actionable period
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constitutes a violation of State law was within
the jurisdiction af the PUCO-

They- took ju?iédfctiona and they decided
it. and unfortunately they decided it in 197ka
so it is not material to this case. and whether
they would havé-undér the same or similar
circumstanceé made the same ruling back in 197La
'72, '?3, I-don't know. but I am not going to
conjectﬁre on it.

MS. COLEMAN: . - Your Honor. we will
proffer- the ordeﬁ\£6 which I referred and the
statutes. and I will do that in a written form.

THE COURT: Just do it right now.

MS. COLEMAN: ' " Wells I want to give
you the order.

THE COURT: We: are not going to
start proffering in written form. Proffers are
made at the time that the testiémony is tendered.
and they are not made days afterwards. so any
proffer that you are desirous of making- yéu are
free to make ‘it or you can argue to the Court
of Appeals. It is a’‘question of law anyway. It
is not a gquestion of eyidence- |

MS. COLEMAN: Let me return and get
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tﬁe order and the other related materials.

THE COURT: All right.

{After an interval.}

MS. COLEMAN: If your Honor pleasea
this is a proffer concerning the order of the
PUCO that I related to you.

THE COURT: .- . All right.

{Above-mentioned order handed to the Court.l}

MR. LANSDALE: : Is this the date it
was issueda April 14;.IGBL?

MS. COLEMAN: ™"~ That is my
understanding.

THE COURT: =~ . . That is an order in
Case No. ?bUYLPELATA. issued by the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio on Y4-1Lu-8L.

MS. COLEMAN: ‘ This order is
submitted in résponse to the Court's request at
the last trial that we lay a foundation for the
reading of the Stipulations 80 through &2 gnd we
would proffer those stipulations as well at this
time.

In addition to that. I have reference to
Sections 4905 --

THE COURT: Just a moment. I want
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to read the Stipulations 80 through &¢2.
{After an interval.l}
MR. LANSDALE: . I would object to the.
reading of fhe Stipulations3 moreovera I point

out with respect to the order tendered of April

L4+ 1981+ that this order was issued. and the

hearing representing it entertained under the
new statute which permits the Commission'to
consider in advance provisions not to increaée
under the iaw as it existed under the time --
the relevant peniéa.in this case.

The law requiﬁed for the application for rate
change was not for an increase. and the Commission
had to accept it for filing and fix its effective
dates so that the suggestion that they even might
have. let alone probably would have issued the |
same order. I submit is wrong as a matter of law.

MS. COLEMAN: If your Honor please-
I feel I have to respond to that. I don't think
the question. is whether the Commission might have
taken up this matter on its own motion at the time
of the application for rate increase. at the time

it was presented to it in the relevant period-

The question is whether or not this program
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should have been filed with the Utilities
Commission~ and in support of that we would ‘refer
to Ohio Revised Code 43905.30 and 4505.3).
I don't have the copies of the statute with

me. but I héve prepared Stipulations of the facts

"that set forth the substance of those two lauwsa.

and I Qould include that in ﬁy proffer as wella
your Honor. That is these two items {indicatingl.
MR. LANSDALE: : What is -- a
suggested stipulation?
MS. COLEMAN: Yes. but it is moot
now. but it is a paraphrase of the laws that I am

reférring to.

MR. LANSDALE: 4905.30 and 4905. 317
MS. COLEMAN: - ' - Yes.
MR. LANSDALE: Well, here is -30.

It happens to be dated 1954, but it is still the
relevant law during the period.

My q;estion‘isa "So what?"

From time to time anybody could go down to the
Commission and file a complaint qbout anythinga.
and the Commission could hold a hearing and change
it. .

We are prepared to show. as a matter of facta.
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that many things that are done with respect to
individual customers and promotions and the like
that are.customarily -- that customarily have not
been filed- but I submit it is all irrelevant.
It is an antitrust case. and it is not properly
before the PUCO- and under the antitrust laws
we are entitled to meet competifiona and if
meeting competition involves a change in the
rates. and we did this unlawfully. insofar as
the Commission is concerned. it doesn't affect
our right under_tHé'antitrust laws to do. so-
and I think that is well established.

MS. COLEMAN: - . We have cited the
authorities that. we believe support the
proposition and evidence that a defendant in‘an
antitrust case is willing to violate State law
to pursue its monopolization plan goes. to the
predatory nature of the conduct. and that is in
our brief.

THE COURT: Well- I am not at
that juncture at this point.

What I am saying. it is the conduct that
you complain of that is a matter -- no. no --

the conduct that you claim in the charge was
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contrary to Ohio Statute is a matter which 1is
within the adjudication and authority of the
Public Utilities Commission. and this Court
cannot as a matter of law impose upon the

Commission's jurisdiction and determine in this

.case what the Public Utility Commission of Ohio

had to determine in any action brought in front
of them.

'MS. COLEMAN: _ - I-think that to be
your ruling. and I am submitting these materials
as a.proffer. in response to that.

THE COURT: : .. Fine. Very good-.

Here is your book backs:

MS. COLEMAN: 4 - pid you get the
order? -- fine.
THE COURT: . The stipulation does

not become a part of the recgrd unléss,éounsel
agrees to the accuracy of the stipulationa and
in that event the question of whether it should
o#t should not be read is interposed, and then it
would become.a part of the record. but I don't
know --

MR. "LANSDALE: ' If counsel wishes to
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have these stipulations as part of the proofer,

I will take a look at them during the recess.

MS.. COLEMAN: That is my intention.

MR. LANSDALE: It is -- on the
surface it looks okay. but I want to examine it.

THE COURT:- . Okay-.

{End . of bench conference-.}

THE COURT: . You ilay proceed-
Ms. Coleman:

MS. COLEMAN: "’ Thank youa your
Honor .

BY MS. COLEMAN:

] Mr. Bingham. turning to another subject. if we may-
please. there has been ‘some testimony on a few
occasions in this trial concerning the CEI's contract
with the Union Carbide Company.

Do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q And you have been identified as the person who is
familiar with the-relationship between (EI and the
Union Carbide Companys is thét right?

A Yesa I am familiar with it.

a Now- when we looked yesterday at the set of schedulesa,
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we looked at the line. "Other - Contracts." under
rIndustrial™?
That is right.
And one of the -- I don't want to say "schedule.”
but one of the groupings or classifications under
which sales are made by CEI to retail customersi right?
Yes.
And one of those. contracts is CEI's contract with the
Union Carbide Company?
That is éorrect, It would. have beén about a0 percent
of that .line. B
In fact- CEI has had a contract with the Union Carbide.
Company as early as 19495 is that right?
Probably long before that. I suspect that we had
some kind of a contract with Union Carbide as long as
they have been there.
Under that contract. and its successive amendmentsa
from time to time there have been agreements between
the two éompanies to supply start-up power. off-peak
power. and emergency powera and interruptible
of f-peak poweri is that right?
There was start-up power.

I don't recall whether it was =-- whether it was

specifically off-peak power. I think it méy have been
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interruptible. and off-peak. I could be wrong-
And there was a provision for emergency power in the
contract deve}oped?
There was a provision that Union Cérbide would sell
emergency poweﬁ to CEI;
For the purposes of these interchanges- the 138 KV
transmission -- that line was cdmpleted between (CEI
and Union (Carbides i; that right?
Yes.
And the capacity was 100 megawatts. if you recall?
I am not sure of the'lihe's capacity-

. The transformer that we hung on it initially. I
think- was somewhat less than that. I could be wrong.
After the time that the Union Carbide contract was in
effect with CEI. up through 1972+ Union ;arbide
generated some of its own power? . |
All right. You are referring to the things that we
classified as an interconnection contract between the
two.

There was such a.contract?

And that would have been in effect. I believe. from
1949 through almost the end of 1972.

And at that time Union Carbide had its own generating

facilities?
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Yes.
And in December. 1972, CEI purchased that generating
plant. didn't .it?
Yes.
And .the plant at that time consisted of four uO0-megawatt
units~ two of which were 23 years old~ and two of which
were 13 years old?
Actually they were something over 4D megawatts each.
Am I correct about the age of the units?
Two were installed in 1948 or 'H9. and two additional
were installed in 19527 °
Now - thé price which CEI. paid was more than Union

Carbide's depreciated book value for those unitsa

¢

wasn't it?
I don't know-
Are yau aware that Union Carbide Company reported
making a profit of 3.9 million after taxes on that
sale?
No- I am not.
Let me refer you to an exhibit.
. MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would
‘'you get that for me.
{After an interval.}

Mr. Bingham. would you accept that this is a cover and
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pages from the Union Carbide annual report for 19727

Yes-.

And if you woqld turn to page -- wella we have no page

numbers.

About the fourth page.

About the fourth page under. "Extraordinary Items."

MR. LANSDALE:

THE COURT:

Object.

Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

* N e

bench:}

MR. LANSDALE:

I object to this. if

your Honor please. "This is obviously hearsay

material- and we know nothing about Union

Carbide's accounting methods. which could have

had a major effect upon what it shous on the

books insofar as profita

and it does not have

the necessary relevance to the question.

Any testimony about
profited. we should have
the basis is. and hé has
testify. and I object to

HS-ACOLENAN=

"at the Rulés of Evidence

what Union Carbide
somebody that knows what
to come on the stand and
this.

I believe if we look

we will find this is

o 7
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the hearsay exception to the type of public
report. and we can rely on that as a fact in
this case.

It is. if nothing elses under 808.23. under
Rule BDB-é31 is an exception for information
that ought to be considered reliable.

THE COURT: , Apart from the
procedural aspect. what is the purpose of it? .

MS. COLEMAN: The purpose. your

.Honor . goes to show that in --

MR. LANSDALE: It is 803~ and which
paragraph?
MS. COLEMAN: I think it is 23.

The very last one. Maybe it is 24. the other
exceptions.

MR. LANSDALE: Well. this is a
catchall that puts it into the Court's discretion
to let in almost anything it wants to-.

1iS. COLEMAN: | I think there may have
been something specifics if I may borrow your book-

I would submit this also falls within the
exceptions Exception 17 to the hearsay rule.

I will give this to youa. "NMarket quotationsa

tabulations. and lists. and directories generally




10
11

12

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

13.552
Bingham - cross | ]
relied upon.”

I think it has more reliability than
directories that are specifically reference.

THE COURT: Well. getting back to
my original question. what is the purpose of the
testimony- apart from the procedural aspect of
ite

MS. COLEMAN: The purpose of the
testimony is to show that CEI was willing to pay
a premium 'in order to eliminate éompetition.

-

THE COURT: * How is it that they
didn't know about it? They didn't know about
any profit that may have been made by Union
Carbide.

As I understand it+ your question uas
something like this. that they purchased a
generation system of Union Carbide in 1972 and

that Union Carbide made %$3.3 million profit.

and he said --

MS. COLEMAN: o Ny guestion was
3.4.
THE COURT: -- and he said. "No."

MS. COLEMAN: ' I was wondering at

his answer. given his knowledge of the

-

e e
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circumstances. whether he didn't know the precise
number?

THE FOURT: Well. the fact that
he made 3.9 million is presently before the
jury from a %inancial report. but he disclaimed
any knowledge of what profit if any was made or

loss.

MS. COLEMAN: He hasn't done that.
He might. but he has not.

MR. LANSDALE: Let me point this -
out: Ue have a footnote that says. "Some kinds
of non-recurring profit result from sales of
businesses and other propertya including 3.9
million or b cents per share for the sale of
the power station." and how .do we know it is this
power station. and number twos how do we Kknow
what their mode of accounting was-.

They may have had fast wrhibte-offs- and they
may have it written down to nothing. because of
the fast depreciatian-

It is.absolutely -- even if it were
relevant - a relevant question. it falls far shorta
and to say that it is reliable for the purposes

for which you are offering it. I submit. is

- e
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totally wrong-

THE COURT: I will sustain the
objection.
{End of bench conference.?’

THE COURT: I will sustain the
objection. The jury will disregard the last

answer.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Mr. Bingham. the amount which CEI did pay for that
plant would be reflected. wouldn't it. in the
difference in the value of the Ashtabula plant as
reported in the FPC Form No. 1 in 1972 before the
acquisition. and in 1973. after the acquisition?

That. and all other changes. additions or retirementsa
that the Ashtabula Station would be.reflécted-

When CEI makes a purchase of that nature. they
consider it part of its propertya the.powér.plant
property?

Yes.

*

And the Union Carbide purchase was preceded by three

 weeks. was it not. by a new contract with Union

Carbide for interruptible powers is that correct?

I recall there was an agreement signed on December Y.
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which. to my recollection. tells me was the purchase

agreement.

My recol}ection of the interruptible contract
-- it was effective December 28+ as I recall. and maybe
it was ;igned on December 4. effective February'aﬂn
but there were two more contracts involved in-the
whole transaction.
--which were the two contracts that were part of the
same éransactipna weren't they?
Yes. There were at least three contrécts.
The contracts were thé*ihterruptible power contracta
and the contract for the.sale of the plant. and you
recall there was one other?
Yes.
What was that?
It covered the sales of auxiliary service systems.
water and air.
That interruptible contract was then one of the three
which CEI had in effect in 1973. is that correct?
Three or four or five. depending on how you define
them.

"I think there were four pure interruptible. and
I believe Air Products might have been -- I have

forgotten when they quit on interruptible.
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Bingham - cross
There were contracts with Jones & Laughlin and
Detrex Company?
Yess and 1 th@nk Air Products.
And those customers were all served on individual
contracts?
Yes. -
And those would be under the class of service
contracts on the FPC %orm No. 1 that we looked at
yesterday?
I believe.so-
And in all of those qégéé the rates applicable was
the product of negotiations between the customers and
the CEI company?
Yes. .
There being an effort in dping that to fit the
particular needs of the customerss is that right?
That and houw %ych we felt we could get out of them.
Now. under the Union Carbide contract. the terms of
that contract entered into around December 4, 1972-

were in fact much more favorable than the Detrex or

Jones & Laughlin interruptible contracts wasn't it?

"I am not sure I would say "much more favorable."”

I guess I would certainly agree that they uere

more favorable from the standpoint of Union Carbide-
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-

 Bingham - cross

In the case of Union Carbidea. in the case of that

\

agreement -~ there was a guaranteed level of billing

demand for the first two and a half years of the

csntracta billing demand rates?

Yes. I believe the raté was fixed for the first
two and a half years,k

And then it increased to the next two ana a half
years to a five-year contract?

That is my recollection.

The total cost of energy which Union Carbide was
buying una;r that interruptible contract was in

effect less than the average price that the whole

group of contract customers were paying. wasn't it?

Oh, of courses they were fér and away the largest

customer in the group.

And because of that. and because of the nature of

the rate included in that contract. they would --

they were paying substaﬁtially less than the

averagé% is that right?

I don't recall the relative rates. I would have to

check those.

e could go through the service numbers. Mr. Bingham.
I wonder if perhaps we could shortcut through

that.
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If you would accept that for 100 kilowatts of
interruptible demand used in 19?3. and assuming that
Union Carbide is buying power- 80 percent of the total
hours and months. that their average bill would
come out to.5.22 mills per kilowatt hour?
I would be happy to check it over the luncheon recess.
All righti and we would compare that in terms of
seeing what is higher and what is lower and look at
Plaintiff's Exhibit 3224. the FPC list. and look at.
the average revenue for all contracts which was 7.8
mills per kilowatt hunZi

Ms. COLENAN: : It is 3244, Ms-
Richardg.
{After an interval-}

Your figure was 5.22 mills?
Right.
That is the one I am going to check.
Okay-
-- and. yes. there is -- this is less than 7.8 millsa.
so it is a meaningless comparison- -

As I indicated. Union Carbide. there uwere in that
group a billion 400 million kildﬁatt hours. and Union

Carbide tells me there was something like a billion

500 million of that amount.
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And when you take one customer in that classa
and he is six times as big as the remaining seven put
togethera, I iust don't think you can compare simple

rates.

_Rather than comparing rates. we might look at the cost

‘of getting that energy to Union Carbide.

Would you accept. subject to check. that the Union

Carbide rate of its 5.22 was less than the average

fuel cost per kilowatt hour generated in 19737

Well. in yowr computation of 5.22 did you include

fuel adjustment?

No- There is no fuel adjustment in 1973 for Union

Carbide. is there?

I am sure there was. I would have been fired if there

hadn't been.

Well. let me provide you with a copy of that contracta

Mr. Bingham. and you may look at it during the lunch.

THE COURT: And. ladies and

gentlemen, now it is the }unch hﬁura so we will
take our noonday recess. and please during the
recess keep in mind the admonitions that the
‘Court has given you.

You will return at.1:30. Thank you very much.

{Luncheon recess hada}
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TUESDAY. AUGUST 22. 1981, 1:50 O'CLOCK P.NM.

THE COURT: Please be seated.

Bring in the jury.

{The following proceedings were had out of
the hearing and bresence of the jury.l}

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. I have
a matter for a bench conference.

THE COURT: All right.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MS. COLEMAN:""~ On the question of
the proffer made earliera Nr-‘Lansdale has had
an opportunity now.to look over the language
and has a suggested change.

Your Honor pleases I would like to.have it
retyped and incorporate his change and put it in
the record tomorrow.

THE COURT: No problem.

MS. COLEMAN: Thank you.

{End of bench conference.}
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WILLIAMN N. BINGHAIMNMN.
resumed the stand and testified further as

follous:

THE COURT: You may proceed-

Ms. (oleman-

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAN {Resumed}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Mr. Bingham. during lunch both of us haH a chance to
look at the Union CaquHé contracts and I was wrong
and you were right and kept your jobl

There is a fuel clause in there. isn't there?

Yes.

And the fuel clause is stated in the same terms as

‘is set forth in the other schedules -- in schedules

of the company for other rate classifications. is

that correct?

I think it's identical to the one that was in effect
for the standard schedules. all of the other

schedules. regular schedules.

~0One might be able to estiﬁate then if not having the

precise information about CEI's fuel clause at the

time what the effect of the fuel additive to the
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Union Carbide contracts is by determining how the
fuel additive of the.large industrial concerns is
reported in the FPC Form 13 would that be a fair
statement?
You probably could. although I have the exact number
if you want it.
What is the exact number?
2-15 mills.
2.15 mills at that time on to the --
Average 1973.
-- average 173 cost f&L.Union Carbide. or for everybody?
For Union Carbide.
So did you determine that the 5.22 mills per
kilowatt h&ur figure for base charged to Union
Carbide was essentially accurate?
No. I think that is grong1 too.
Based on the assumption of 100 -- pardon me:

Based on the assumption of 100.000 kilowatts and
£7.L00-000 kilowatt hours in a month. what did you
come up with as a charge?

You are talking about now the interruptible part only?
Right.
And that was 100,000 kilowatts?

Right.




10

11

12

13-

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

13.b663
Bingham - cross
Had you used those assumptions in your
calculations?
Not exactly. but you said 57.L00.0007
Right.
I get 5.b5 mills.
T will look again to be certain that I didn’'t
make a mistake.
We have $30.000 worth of demand charges.
I think I have made a mistake. .I think I may have
overlooked a factor -- 5.22 right on the. head.
And we add to that yoh%méstimate of fuel
additive which was 2.227
I think I said 2-4% and I believe it is 7.3k.
-- as compared to the 7.8 mills for the class of
contracts?
Yes. -There are some funny things in that class
though.
Mr. Bingham. would you look at thg Union Carbide
contract. Did you also find that the contract
provided the contract would be canceled if Union
Carbide used any other power supplier than CEI?
I didn't look for that.
Do you recall that as a provision in the contract?

No- sir. Specifically can you direct me to a page?
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Bingham - cross )
Page 10. Paragraph 2.7.
That is what it says-. .
And that was intended. wasn't it. to preclude Union
Carbide's having its own generation as well as
possibly from buying from otherss is that right?
Yes. ‘I think that is probably the .reason.

We had bought a power plant from them. and we
expected to sell them power. and we wanted to be
certain that we would.

Mr. Bingham. turning more broadly to the question of
what is interruptiblé Ebber1 how do you distinguish
interruptible power and firm power?

Let me start with firm power.

I believe the common definition of firm power is
power which h?s a general expectation that it will
always be available when needed.

Now. the contrast is that interruptible powera
at least in the cases of (EI- is available only when
CEI believes that it is available.

We have the right under our contract to curtail

the customer's use of interruptible power. so th;re

~is the first distinction in the reliability of the

service.

The second distinction -- and it grouws directly out
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Bingham - cross )
of the first one. is that it generally has a
significantly lower'ratea which recognizes the fact
that it is less reliable+ but more directly
recognizes the fact that there are major components
of a utility's investment or plant that does not have
to be installed in order to supply service to an
interruptible customeéﬂ
They don't have to be installed. but they are used%
Yes. I was going to cover tﬁét point.

One of the witnesses. I believe yesterday. was
talking about operating reserve. This is capacity
which is running but not - fully loadéd1 and every
well-run utility has a certain amount on their system
in order to take care of contingencies. and under
ordinary circumstances that is all it does. It sits
there and runs unloaded.

The CEI concept of interruptible popér.is that
we will sell energy out of that operating machinery.
the operating capacity. to an interruptible customer.

He agrees that if CEI needs its operating
capacity suddenly. it can have it back.

I believe that in every case our load dispatcher

at the System Operating Center has a button that he can

push to have that load tripped off instantaneously if

e
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Bingham - cross
he needs it.

Obviously we try to call ahead of time.

I think also in the case of Union Carbidé1 the
controls are probably in the power plant that we
bought from them. because that is where they were
when we bought them. so it may take a phone call from
our dispatcher to somebody in the Ashtabula plant fo
push the button.

Now - i; js a fact. isn't it. that the eipenienced
interruptions in 1973 weré very minimal?

To the contrary. they were very high.

They were only 2 percent-of the time?

My records:show that Union Carbide was interrupted 45
times in 1973. -

Rather than speaking about the number of
interruptions. if we talk about the minutes of
jnterruption for all three of the interruptible
customers in 1973. they were interrupted for only @
percent of the time that they were taking the power
from CEI?

That could well be.

If you don't make the service available that you’
have. they are not going to want it.

Well. they got the service 98 percent of the time?
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Bingham - cross
Sures that is the objective.
Mr. Bingham. if some other custoﬁers wanted
interruptible:power1 could CEI provide it to that
customer?
If we had it available.
Let's turn to another subject. and you can set the
Union Carbide contract aside. Mr. Bingham.

MS. COLEMAN: : Your Honor. may I-
approach the bench?

THE COURT: Yes-

. {The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MS. COLEMAN: Would you read
Stipulation 2bk- ;nd if your Honor please. it
might expedite things if I say that I wish to ask
you in a few minutes to read Stipulation 2bk?. and
if I get authority now. it will save a trip up-

MR. LANSDALE: I object to Egb/and
to 2kL? on the ground of relevancy. 1 object on
the ground of relevancy. This is an antit;ust
case- and what they specifically provided-
and whether or not we Eonformed to them. I submit

is an irrelevances and this is an antitrust case.
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It is not a rate case or a complaint about
discrimination.

MS.. COLEMAN: Your Honor ruled in
your impact order of May 18 that the question of
whether or not the service is provided in
connection with the conversion 6fl:fluny customers
were publicized by the tariff lists still in issue.
and that is what these stipulations relate to.

‘The question is not the State law questiona.
but what was provided was what the customer was to
pay and what CEI'UEE to pay. whether that was
publicly stated.

MR. LANSDALE: ' I am sorry --

THE COURT: Wells I think that was
a pretty good ruling. and I think I will stand by
it.

They can show -- but certainly there can be no

argument that those were contract law.

It may go to -- there is a question in my
mind -- did I read both of these stipulations?
MS. COLEMAN: Yes- you did. on

O0ctober the 3rd.

MR. LANSDALE: . I don't see how we can

have testimony that is contrary to the rule and
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regulations without suggesting --

THE COURT: . Well. I think the
City can argue if it desires that it may have
constituted predatory conduct without being in
violation of State law-

MR. LANSDALE: Oh. sure.

THE COURT: . . Well. it is the
import of my.rQIing-

- MS. COLEMAN: Thank you. your Honor.
I request'you read Stipulation 2bb now. and if I
may.request to ﬁavg 2b? read from the podium?

. THE COURT: : All right.

{End of bench conference-l}

THE COURT: . Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. Stipulation No. 2kb reads as follows:

"At all times relevant to this cases CEI's
rules and regulations on filé with'and approved
by the Public Utilities (Commission of Ohio
provided-that for overhead service. CEI shall
furnish. install. construct and maintain at its
own expense:

"A. One standard overhead loop-

ng. Standard transformers for one
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Bingham - cross
transformation of voltage. and

"C. Standard metering apparatus.”

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Nr; Bingham+ as to underground service. the Court has
just - let me preface that. the Court has jﬁst read
the provisions of service with regard to overhead
service.

With regard to underground service. if that was
all that- was évailablea CEI would also pay for the
underground service drop. wouldn't it?

We had varying rules;\&.believe-

Saya.-in the downtdwn area. voltages other than
11-000 volts. we would take the underground cable to
the property line -- I would have to read back on this
to Pe certain -- and that we would furnish the main
switch‘and ﬁhe meter and whatnot inside the buildinga
and transformer -- if. for examples this were an
office building that had what we call a "vault." =--
it's a small room in the basement where you put the
transformer and the switch gear. and whatnot. ue
furnish the transformer. |

In case of 11 KVa I believe our rule --

Mr. Bingham -- excuse me -- I asked you about

underground lines.
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That is what I'm talking about-

I think I told you I believe voltages below 1l
KV. we would carr? ghe dable to tﬁe property line of
the customer.

In the case of 11 KVa we would carry it to the
first vault on the customer's premisés and. in
addition. a lateral -- I'm sorry -- carry it to the
first .manhole on the customer's premises and. beyond
that. a lateral to the customer's vault or mat.

Againa ;his is 11 KV underground service. 30
that we had no unifonthhle-

There’is a rule on underground service specifically
provided in the ruleS‘;nd regulations. isn't there. at
PTX-322 on original sheet No. Y. Paragraph 9-B?

© {The witness reading silently.}
That's more or less what I testified to with respect
to the less than 1} KV underground-.

It saysa "We will extend --" where we have
exisfing underground lines. presumably out in-the
street -- these are general distribution facilities --

"ye will extend from such lines to the property line

- of the consumer --" and I missed this one -- "-- or to

such point on the consumer's premises as agreed upon

by the company.”
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1 . Bingham - cross
2 () Now. as to any.other facilities than those which the :
3 Court read in the stipulation and the'underground
4 facility we have just discussed. the customer was to
5 pay for those. is that right? :
6 A Not necessarily.
7 Q Well. the general rules and regulations so providex !;
8 don't they? | }
9 A That's what they say.

10 But I .have always felt that these provide. in E

11 essences the minimum facilities that the company

12 ' must provide. ;x*.

13 Q That's your opinion?

14 A It carries a lot of weight in the company.

15 MS. COLEMAN: May we approach the

16 bench. your Honor?

17 THE COURT: Yes.

18 MS. COLEMAN: _Thank you-

s _ _ ..

20 {The following proceedings were had at the

21 bench:}

22 MS. COLEMAN: It is my intention to

23 request your Honor to read the stipulation we

24 discussed. 2k7.

25 . I would also contend. at this juncture. your
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Bingham - cross
Honor. that where the witness claims that the
tariffs are in minimum. and the law clearly
indicates otherwise. that the stipulations we
discussed this morning ought to be admissible
at this junctQFe-

THE COURT: On what basis?

MS. COLEMAN: On the basis that the
witness claims they are in minimum. and that's not
what‘thé law pthideg-

The'léw'provides that such services as are
rendered shall be filed in —--

‘MR. LANSDALE: That's your opinion.

This witness speaks from a good many decades
of experience with the Commission. and --

. {Document shown to Mr. Lansdale'by Mr. NUrphy-};%

THE COURT: I will overrule the
objection. I am going to permit the answer to
stand: and I will read Stipulation 2k?7. but I will
not read the proffered stipulations.

Let's proceed.

MS. COLEMAN: All right. your Honor.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: . Stipulation No. 2k?
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BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

A

Mr. Bingham. in the event that (EI performed such
work as was listed by -- listed in the stipulationa
if CEI did it. they would charge the customer what is
called a "red card charge™. is that right?
Not necessarily.
If they charged the.customer fér ijt+ it would be
considered and is called a "red card charge™?
Generally speaking. that's correct.
And if the red card charge is waived. waiver of the
red card charge mean$‘€ﬁat the customer doesn't have
to pay for that work for additional facilities. is
that right?
That's correct.
Now. for constructiona. reconstruction or reclocation
of electric facilities. CEI would ordinarily charge
what is called a "white card charge™. isn't that right?
THE WITNESS: May I have that
read back. please?
THE COURT: Read the question backs
pleqse-
{The pending question was read by the
reporter.}

I don't believe so-.
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I'm sorrys whose facilities?
The customer's facilities?
That's different.

If we were to do that work and charge for it. it
might have been done under a white card.

There were a large number of standard kinds of
transactions that we don't really get that formal with.
Now. --

For example. aluminum siding is sort of popular.

We find a lot of people are putting that on their
houses. | T

If you've got a pipe on the outside of the housea
obviously somebody has to come along and loosen the
pipe so that the new siding can be put under it. and
refasten the pipe-

As a company practice. if you will. we have
determined that we would prefer to do that work-.

The customer dwns that pipe. at least. if he is a
residential custo;era he owns it. We like to do it
because I don't think -- I'm not trying to brag- but
we will get it done right.

We're afraid if somebody else does it. a contractor
might try to cut a few cornerss and if the pipe falls

off the house. we're going to have to go out there to
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Bingham - cross '
repair it.
| So we prefer to do it ourselves to see that it's
done right. And we do it at a subsidized cost to
encourage the customer to use us rather than someone
else.
Now. we have a fewer number of these. weldon't
go through the formality of what you call a
"white card charge™. but in the final analysis. it's
the same thing: It's Jjust that tHere is no piece of
paper signed.
There is such a thing. I assume. as a white card?
Yes+ there is.
And there is a white card charge would be associated
with certain reconstruction or relocation work that
the .company would do?
Actually it's associated with work of the nature where
the campany is.acting és a contractor.
And when.theré is-a waiver of the white card chargex
that means there will be no charge to the customer for

that work where the company is acting as the

contractora. right?

~If the white card were to be waived. that heans there

would be no charge.

Now. Mr. Bingham. from 19?1 through 1973. CEI had a
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Bingham - cross ‘ '

practice. did it not. of -- a program -- pardon me --

of converting Muny Light customers to CEI service?

THE:COURT: What was that time
frame?

HS--COFENAN: From 1971 through
1973.. -

Yesi I think in t;e period we're talking about here is
roughly July k. '%11 and I think we quit around the
middle of -- we quit signing up_néw people around the
middle of '?3. I believe.

Well. in facta ﬁhe pé&EHam had gone on for some time
before July of 19?L. right?

Sure: it started in 1959.

And this program iﬁvolved from time to time CEI paying
for certain facilities over and above that or perhaps
not even the same type that CEI would normally furnish
if the customer would convert from Muny Light to CEI?
That's right-

This was available only in the area where Muny Light --
where there were Muny Light customérs1 those kinds of
services'were not provided outside that area. right?
It sort of followed-

Now~ one means which CEI used to provide these

non-standard services to customers was to pay contractors --
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third-party contractors to do the electrical worka. right?

AY

I believe that was almost exclusively the method used-

'with the possible exception of the house pipe-

There were also from time to times weren't therea
instances where CEI would do the work and waive the
red card charge?

I think you just switched gears on me: You went from

white card type work to red cardftype work-

 We defined both red card type and white card typea

didn't we? ' .
Yes.
And in connection with converting Muny Light customers
to CEI- CEI would at times waive either the red card
charge or the white card charge where CEI did the work
to convert that customer from NMuny to CEI?
{Pause.}
I don't want to split hairs here;unnecessari1y1 but to
my -- it would be ﬁy feeling that if it's a problem of
converting an existing Muny customer fo CEI+ in most
jnstances we wouldn't have a red -card involved.
' MS. COLEMAN: . Mrs. Richards. would
you please get out the following exhibits:

Plaintiff's Exhibit 100, Plaintiff's Exhibit

114, and Plaintiff's Exhibit 2530.
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{After an interval-.}’}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Mr. Binéhama while she's getting those exhibitsa
let's go on to some related questions on this game
subject.

one of the charges that CEI may make to a-customer
is when the customer requests.a change of the péint
where the line enters his property. is that right?
Yes. sometimes we will'chérge for that kind of ; change-.
And QEI does make this charge when the change is simply
one for the customerﬂﬁhkbnveniencew isn't that true?
Not exactly. Close. but not exactly.

{Exhibits handed to the witness by lrs.

Richards.?}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Wells in a situation Qhere if the customer had a
service attaghment at the back of his house and he
wanted it moved because he wanted to do a diffeﬁent

kind of landscaping. there you would charge the customer
for thats is that right? -

Ruite likgly-

Now. that policy would apply to consumers wherever they

Were located in the CEI service area. right?

Yes.
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But CEI changed.the service entrance location for the

customer's conveniénce sometimes as part of the

program of converting Muny customers to CEI. isn't

that true?

Yes-'

Now - also1.in.another part of that program of

providing service to inauce Muny customers to switch

to CEI. was to install a thiéd wire to a two-wire

service to increase the cépacity of the service

switch to permit the handling of what might then be

the load. isn't that ﬁﬁaé? |

We did that system-wise.

We have always been willing to switch from a

three- to a two-wire service and to increase the service

to any customers.
This was specifically done as part of the program of
converting Muny Light customers. wasn't it?
It was specifically done for every customer in our
system -—- or specifically available to every.customer
in our system-.

MS- COLEMAN: ~ MNMrs..Richards. could

you give me those same exhibits?

THE COURT: ' I don't have them either.

MS. COLEMAN: - Please give them to the
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Court. too.

{Exhibitsiihanded by Mrs. Riéhards to Ms.

Coleman and to the Court-}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Q

Mr. Bingham. do you recall testifying concerning some

aspects of'this“program of allowances for the conversion

of Muny Light customers to
Columbus. Ohio?

Is that the OPA case?

‘Yes-

Yesa I did.

CEI in 1974 in February. in

And do you recall questidns being asked about the nature

of the services provided under what you referred to there

Yes

And you were asked the question:

as standardization of customer service?

"yhat sort of activities

are necessary to prepare the Muny facilities to receive

your electricity?®

And you answered. did you
could be the installation of a
service increasing of services

handling of what might then be

I guess I did.

Let's turna now. Mr. Bingham --

not: "It conceivably
third wire to a two-wire
which would permit the

the load"?
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—HS- COLEMAN: Object. if your Honor
please. - .
THE COURT: x Yes. Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}
.MR. LANSDALE: We have the reading of

forméf testimony where . it says exactly the same
thing he did before. . I don't understand the
purp&Se of this. and I object to the suggestions
implicit in doing so. UWhat's the idea?

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. in the
proceéding from which I read. Mr. Bingham's
testimony was that that service was specifically
to that program. and -there was no statement_;here
that they gave it to everyone. The statement in
this court was. wells they give it to everyones
that is why I --

THE COURT: The statement was
certainly not inconsistent with his testimony here.
So }e£'s proceed.

{End of bench conference.}
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THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemens
you wiil disregard the reference to a previous
hearing and the testimony. since it was not'
inconéistent with anything that was said here-

Let's proceed.

BY MS. COLEMAN: .

Q. Mr. Bingham. on the matter of whether white card or
wred card charges would be waived for Muny conversions
.would you look. please. at Plaintiff's Exhibit 100 --

- . THE COURT: In the future. when

| we are going to'hgé'transcripts for the pufpose of
credibility testimdny1 copnsél that intends to use
jt will direct adversary counsel to the.page and
permit adversary counsel to review the testimoﬁy1
and then we can approach the bench instead of
having to go through it in the manner that we
just did.

B% MS. COLEMAN:

Q. Héve you had the exhibit to look ata PTX-1007

A~ I skimmed it quickly.

a That memo mentioned you as a consultant in the

question of converting this customer from Muny Light

<ervice to CEI. doesn't it. in the third paragraph?

A Yes.

e T e

o T—
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And the éxhibit furthermore shqws that a portion fo the
cost for thg conve;stign was to be a red card waivers
isn't that right?
Yes. I believe that one would have been a red card.
Mr. Binghama you personally were not involved in
administering this programs is that right?

I was involved to a degree.

I'm sorry- "I should have used the word "involved.”

You certainly were consulted. as this exhibit

showss right?-

* N o

Yes.

But it was by and large run out of the Marketing
Departhent% is that correct?

They would. have the primary responsibility-

And you were aware of certain aspects of it through

the consultations that the Marketing Unit might make

with yous is that right?

- That+ and I was involved rather specifically when the

program was set.up in 14959.
And you are familiar then with the amounts that had

been spent for these purposes from time to time over

the years?

lell. that is only from looking it up in the records

subsequent to the occurrence.
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You are testifying_phen thgt you had no knowledge of
how those a%o&nts have.changed over time?
Not quite to that. but I don't have much.
Well. there was an increase. was there not. in the
expenditures around 19k5?
Oh.+ sure.
Now- with respect to any work which was performed Sy
contractors or by CEI undeé-the red card waiver. when
CEI paid for. those facilitiés which would have been
paid for by the customer. whose property did those
items become? N
It would have depended on the item that you are
talking about.

In the eghibit that you just recently directed to
my attention. the impressiqn i got here is that these
facilities.would have remaihed the property of the
company .

Now. in a situation where CEI paid someone else to do

the work. that always ended up as the customer's

property? N
I think that is universally the case. because it was
not going to be our property when we paid a contractor.

And the cost of the wo}ka whether performed by a

contractor or performed by CEI. would become part of
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the cost of CEI's doing business, and it would be

spread out through the rates of all customerss is

~ that right?

There would be an expense of some nature created now-
Now. whether that in fact increased rates or
costé to other customers. I can't tell you.
If the new customer provided more re;enue than
the expenses associated with supplying him- the
other customer. benefited. E
I asked you wheter the cost as a cost got spread'outa
as a cost of doing business throughouﬁ the service
areas isn't that so?
I am not sure what you mean by sbreading the cost of
business throughout the service area.
CEI's costs of providing the service for the customer
was spread out thraugh the rates over alliof CEI's
customers. wasn't it?
To the extent ghat there were expenses, it would have
been shown up some place on tﬁe books as a p;ét of the

total expenses in whatever account it was charged to-.

It was in fact charged as a proﬁotional expenseas

~wasn't it?

Yes. I believe it ended up in what we were then allowed

to call "selling expenses-"
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And that was Account 912 of the uniform accounta. wasn't

it? )
T will accept your word for it.
Now. in terms of promotional expenses- there was an
inquiry into all forms of promotional expenses by the
pPUCO in 19?3 and 1974, was;'t there?
MR. LANSDALE: objection.
. THE COURT: : Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

LR S Y

bench:} .

MR- LANSDALE: I object to this
continuing effort. to suggest'something is wrong
about -it with respect to the PUCO regulations-

We keep getting rulings by the Court that it
is forbidden. whether ?he PUCO approveda. but it
is irrelevant. and we continue to have .these
discussions. What dif}erence does it make?

THE COURT: . I don't know what

-

comes after this.
Was an inquiry conducteda. and was there

something found that was irregular. and then it

becomes material.

MS. COLEMAN: The inquiry was
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conducted. and we had this evidence éf the last
trial+s and the report was made to them wﬁich
called the expenditures for these programs
nStandardization of customer seFvich" and it was
not candid about the expensesa énd that is the
point ‘I am coming to-. ;_

. THE COURT: Did you object?

MR. LANSDALE: To be spécific1 your
Honqra'I have -forgotten. I am sure fjdid- I
objected throughout. I objected'thrdughout as to
the bringing of &E;-Public Utilities Commission
into this at all. I don't think it is a relevant
;onsideration- o

THE COURT: Wells in the PUCO.
if the PUCO conducted inquiries and they found
something that was irregulafq then it becomes
material. but it is not -- I means the mere fact
thaf they conducted an inquiry and came up with
some inconclusive decision or no decision; and to
attempt to create an inference as to wrongdoing is
highly prejudicial.

- I don't know where you are going to go with it.

MS. COLEMAN: As I stated. your

Honor. an investigation was conducted. and CEI
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was asked to prepare a report on all of its
pﬁomotional expensesa aﬁd that is the Enly‘
general question I have asked now.

In doing so. they called the Muny contractor
payments. and perhaps other expensesa, "Standardization
of Customer Service.™ And my point is. they were -
not being candid in that investigation as to what

they were doing.

THE COURT: "Who?
MS. COLEMAN: The CEI. -
MR. LANSDALE: Did the Commission

say anything about this? Are you conténding the
Commission said anything about it?

MS. COLEMAN: No-.

MR. LANSDALE: . Are we going to have
to try it out? |

THE COURT: Just a moment. pleasea'
ladies and gentlemén-

The testimony that the Commission conducted

an inquiry. assuming that it is permitted it- and -

' that they came up with some kind of a finding --

with what kind of a finding?
MS. COLEMAN: I wasn't going into

the finding. but the order was to not have any
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